

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DMS	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
ALABAMA	Agency: Alabama Board of Medical Examiners Address: 848 Washington Avenue, Montgomery, AL 36104 Phone: (334) 242-4116 Fax: Not listed Email: bme@albme.gov Website: https://www.albme.gov/	Agency: Alabama Board of Dental Examiners Address: 2229 Rocky Ridge Road, Birmingham, AL 35216 Phone: (205) 985-7267 Fax: (205) 823-9006 Website: https://www.dentalboard.org/ Email: licensing@dentalboard.org	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Alabama Board of Nursing Address: P.O. Box 303900, Montgomery, AL 36130-3900 Phone: 334-293-5200 Fax: 334-293-5201 Email: abn@abn.alabama.gov Website: https://www.abn.alabama.gov/	Agency: Alabama State Board of Pharmacy Address: 111 Village Street, Birmingham, AL 35242 Phone: (205) 981-2280 Fax: (205) 981-2330 Site: https://www.albop.com/ Alabama State Board of Pharmacy Email: albop@albop.com	Agency: Alabama Board of Medical Licensure Commission Address: PO Box 887 Montgomery, AL 36101-0887 Phone: (334)-242-4153 Fax: (334)-242-4155 Site: https://www.albme.gov/contact/ Email: credentialing@albme.gov	Agency: Alabama Board of Physical Therapy Address: 100 North Union Street, Suite 724, Montgomery, AL 36104 Phone: (334) 242-4064 Fax: (334) 242-3288 Site: https://pt.alabama.gov/ Email: info@pt.alabama.gov	Agency: Alabama State Board of Occupational Therapy Address: RSA Union Building, 100 North Union Street, Suite 724, Montgomery, AL 36130 Phone: (334) 242-1748 Fax: (334) 242-5824 Email: info@ot.alabama.gov Website: https://ot.alabama.gov/	Agency: Alabama Department of Public Health – Radiation Control Address: 201 Monroe Street, Montgomery, AL 36104 Phone: 334-206-5391 Fax: 334-206-5387 Site: Alabama Radiation Control Email: radcontrol@adph.state.al.us	Agency: Alabama Department of Public Health – Radiation Control Address: 201 Monroe Street, Montgomery, AL 36104 Phone: 334-206-5391 Fax: 334-206-5387 Site: Alabama Radiation Control Email: radcontrol@adph.state.al.us	Agency: Alabama Department of Public Health – Radiation Control Address: 201 Monroe Street, Montgomery, AL 36104 Phone: 334-206-5391 Fax: 334-206-5387 Site: Alabama Radiation Control Email: radcontrol@adph.state.al.us	Agency: Alabama Board of Optometry Address: 1431 Second Avenue North, Bessemer, AL 35020 Phone: (205) 481-9993 Fax: (205) 481-9959 Email: fred.wallace@optometry.alabama.gov Website: optometry.alabama.gov
ALASKA	Agency: Alaska Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing Address: P.O. Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811-0806 Phone: (907) 465-2550 Fax: (907) 269-8196 Email: Acupuncturists@Alaska.Gov Website: Professional Licensing Accupuncture Alaska	Agency: Alaska Board of Dental Examiners Address: 550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 1500, Anchorage, AK 99501 Phone: (907) 269-8160 Fax: (907) 269-8196 Email: boardofdentalexaminers@alaska.gov Website: Alaska Board of Dental Examiners	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Alaska Board of Nursing Address: P.O. Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811-0806 Phone: 907-269-8161 Fax: 907-269-8196 Site: Alaska Board of Nursing Email: boardofnursing@alaska.gov	Agency: Alaska Board of Pharmacy Address: 550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1500, Anchorage, AK 99501 Phone: (907) 269-8400 Fax: (907) 269-8425 Email: license@alaska.gov Website: Professional Licensing Alaska BOP	Agency: Alaska State Medical Board Address: 550 W 7th Ave, Suite 1500, Anchorage, AK 99501 Phone: 907-269-8163 Fax: 907-269-8196 Email: medicalboard@alaska.gov Website: https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/statemedicalboard.aspx	Agency: Alaska State Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy Board Address: 550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 1500, Anchorage, AK 99501 Phone: (907) 269-8160 Fax: (907) 269-8196 Website: Professional Licensing PT Alaska Email: license@alaska.gov	Agency: Alaska Board of Occupational Therapy Address: 550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 1500, Anchorage, AK 99501 Phone: (907) 269-8160 Fax: (907) 269-8196 Email: license@alaska.gov Website: Board of Occupational Therapy	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Alaska Board of Examiners in Optometry Address: P.O. Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811-0806 Phone: (907) 465-2691 Fax: (907) 465-2974 Email: BoardOfOptometry@Alaska.Gov Website: Alaska Board of Examiners in Optometry

ARIZONA	Agency: Arizona Acupuncture Board of Examiners Address: 1740 W. Adams, Suite 3008, Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phone: (602)-364-0145 Fax: (602)-926-8104 Email: info@acupuncture.az.gov/ Website: https://acupuncture.az.gov/	Agency: Arizona State Board of Dental Examiners Address: 1740 W. Adams Street, Suite 2470, Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phone: (602) 242-1492 Fax: (602) 242-1445 Website: https://dentalboard.az.gov/ Email: info@dentalboard.az.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Arizona State Board of Nursing Address: 1740 West Adams Street, Suite 2000, Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phone: 602-771-7800 Fax: 602-771-7888 Site: https://www.azbn.gov/ Email: arizona@azbn.gov	Agency: Arizona State Board of Pharmacy Address: 1616 W. Adams St., Suite 120, Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phone: (602) 771-2727 Fax: (602) 771-2749 Email: board@azpharmacy.gov Website: https://pharmacy.az.gov/	Agency: Arizona Regulatory Board of Physician Assistants Address: 1740 W Adams St, Suite 4000, Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phone: 480-551-2700 Fax: 480-551-2705 Site: Arizona PA Licensing Email: pa-info@azmd.gov	Agency: Arizona State Board of Physical Therapy Address: 1740 West Adams Street, Suite 2450, Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phone: (602) 274-0236 Fax: (602) 274-1378 Website: https://ptboard.az.gov/ Email: generalinfo@ptboard.az.gov	Agency: Arizona Board of Occupational Therapy Examiners Address: 1740 W. Adams Street, Suite 3403, Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phone: (602) 589-8352 Fax: (602) 589-8354 Email: info@ot.az.gov Website: https://ot.az.gov/	Agency: Arizona Medical Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners Address: 4814 South 40th Street, Phoenix, AZ 85040 Phone: 602-255-4828 Fax: 602-255-4391 Site: Arizona Radiation Regulatory Agency Email: info@azrra.gov	Agency: Arizona Medical Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners Address: 4814 South 40th Street, Phoenix, AZ 85040 Phone: 602-255-4828 Fax: 602-255-4391 Site: Arizona Radiation Regulatory Agency Email: info@azrra.gov	Agency: Arizona Medical Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners Address: 4814 South 40th Street, Phoenix, AZ 85040 Phone: 602-255-4828 Fax: 602-255-4391 Site: Arizona Radiation Regulatory Agency Email: info@azrra.gov	Agency: Arizona State Board of Optometry Address: 1740 West Adams, Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phone: (602) 542-8155 Fax: (602) 883-7253 Email: info@optometry.az.gov Website: optometry.az.gov
---------	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	---

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DMS	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
ARKANSAS	Agency: Arkansas State Medical Board – Acupuncture Section Address: 1401 W. Capitol Avenue, Suite 340, Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: (501) 296-1802 Fax: (501) 251-1084 Website: https://www.armedv.icalboard.org/ Email: info@asbart.org	Agency: Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners Address: 101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 111, Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: (501) 682-2085 Fax: (916) 263-2140 Email: asbde@arkansas.gov Website: https://www.asbde.org/	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Arkansas State Board of Nursing Address: 1123 S. University Ave., Suite 800, Little Rock, AR 72204-1619 Phone: 501-686-2700 Fax: 501-686-2714 Site: Arkansas Board of Nursing Email: info@arsbn.org	Agency: Arkansas State Board of Pharmacy Address: 322 South Main Street, Suite 600, Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: (501) 682-0190 Fax: (501) 682-0195 Email: asbp@arkansas.gov Website: https://www.pharmacyboard.arkansas.gov/ High Point University	Agency: Arkansas State Medical Board Address: 1401 W Capitol Ave, Suite 340, Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: 501-296-1802 Fax: 501-603-3555 Site: Arkansas PA Licensing Email: pa@armedicalboard.org	Agency: Arkansas State Board of Physical Therapy Address: 9 Shackleford Plaza, Suite 3, Little Rock, AR 72211 Phone: (501) 228-7100 Fax: (501) 228-7206 Website: https://www.arptb.org/ Email: arptb@arkansas.gov	Agency: Arkansas State Medical Board – Occupational Therapy Section Address: 1401 W. Capitol Ave, Suite 340, Little Rock, AR 72201 Phone: (501) 296-1802 Fax: (501) 603-3555 Email: support@armedicalboard.org Website: https://www.armedv.icalboard.org/	Agency: Arkansas Department of Health – Radiation Control Address: 4815 West Markham Street, Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-2378 Fax: 501-661-2236 Site: Arkansas Radiologic Technology Licensure Email: radtechlicensing@arkansas.gov	Agency: Arkansas Department of Health – Radiation Control Address: 4815 West Markham Street, Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-2378 Fax: 501-661-2236 Site: Arkansas Radiologic Technology Licensure Email: radtechlicensing@arkansas.gov	Agency: Arkansas Department of Health – Radiation Control Address: 4815 West Markham Street, Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: 501-661-2378 Fax: 501-661-2236 Site: Arkansas Radiologic Technology Licensure Email: radtechlicensing@arkansas.gov	Agency: Arkansas State Board of Optometry Address: 4815 W. Markham St., Slot 70, Little Rock, AR 72205 Phone: (501) 534-6139 Fax: (501) 534-6026 Email: ADH.OptomtryBoard@arkansas.gov Website: aroptometry.org
CALIFORNIA	Agency: California Acupuncture Board Address: 1747 N. Market Blvd., Suite 180, Sacramento, CA 95834 Phone: (916) 515-5200 Fax: (916) 928-2204 Website: https://www.acupuncture.ca.gov/ Email: acupuncture@dca.ca.gov	Agency: Dental Board of California Address: 2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1550, Sacramento, CA 95815 Phone: (916) 263-2300 Fax: (916) 263-2140 Website: https://www.dbc.ca.gov/ Email: dentalboard@dca.ca.gov	Agency: California Department of Public Health – Radiologic Health Branch Address: P.O. Box 997414, MS 7610, Sacramento, CA 95899-7414 Phone: (916) 327-5106 Fax: (916) 341-6917 Email: RHBNOLA@cdph.ca.gov Website: Radiologic Certification	Agency: California Department of Public Health – Radiologic Health Branch Address: P.O. Box 997414, MS 7610, Sacramento, CA 95899-7414 Phone: (916) 327-5106 Fax: (916) 341-6917 Email: RHBNOLA@cdph.ca.gov Website: Radiologic Cerification	Agency: Board of Registered Nursing Address: P.O. Box 944210, Sacramento, CA 94244-2100 Phone: 916-322-3350 Fax: 916-574-8637 Site: https://www.rn.ca.gov/ Email: brn.licensing@dca.ca.gov	Agency: California State Board of Pharmacy Address: 2720 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95833 Phone: (916) 518-3100 Fax: (916) 574-8618 Email: ask.inspector@dca.ca.gov Website: https://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/	Agency: Physician Assistant Board of California Address: 2005 Evergreen St, Suite 2250, Sacramento, CA 95815 Phone: 916-561-8780 Fax: 916-263-2671 Site: California PA Licensing Email: paboard@dca.ca.gov	Agency: Physical Therapy Board of California Address: 1610 Arden Way, Suite 121, Sacramento, CA 95815 Phone: (916) 561-8200 Fax: (916) 263-2560 Website: https://www.ptbc.ca.gov/ Email: physical.therapy@dca.ca.gov	Agency: California Board of Occupational Therapy Address: 1610 Arden Way, Suite 121, Sacramento, CA 95815 Phone: (916) 263-2294 Fax: (916) 263-2701 Email: cbot@dca.ca.gov Website: https://www.bot.ca.gov/	Agency: California Department of Public Health – Radiologic Health Branch Address: P.O. Box 997414, MS 7610, Sacramento, CA 95899-7414 Phone: (916) 327-5106 Fax: (916) 341-6917 Email: RHBNOLA@cdph.ca.gov Website: Radiologic Certification	Agency: California Department of Public Health – Radiologic Health Branch Address: P.O. Box 997414, MS 7610, Sacramento, CA 95899-7414 Phone: (916) 327-5106 Fax: (916) 341-6917 Email: RHBNOLA@cdph.ca.gov Website: Radiologic Certification	Agency: California Department of Public Health – Radiologic Health Branch Address: P.O. Box 997414, MS 7610, Sacramento, CA 95899-7414 Phone: (916) 327-5106 Fax: (916) 341-6917 Email: RHBNOLA@cdph.ca.gov Website: Radiologic Certification	Agency: California Board of Optometry Address: 2450 Del Paso Road, Suite 105, Sacramento, CA 95834 Phone: (916) 575-7170 Fax: (916) 575-7292 Email: optometry@dca.ca.gov Website: optometry.ca.gov

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DMS	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
COLORADO	Agency: Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies (DORA) Address: 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202 Phone: (303) 894-7800 Fax: (303) 894-2464 Website: https://dpo.colorado.gov/Acupuncturist Email: communication on website only	Agency: Colorado Dental Board Address: 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202 Phone: (303) 894-7800 Fax: (303) 894-7693 Website: https://dpo.colorado.gov/Dental Email: dora_dentalboard@state.co.us	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Colorado Board of Nursing Address: 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202 Phone: 303-894-2430 Fax: 303-894-2821 Email: dora_nursingboard@state.co.us Website: https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing	Agency: Colorado State Board of Pharmacy Address: 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202 Phone: (303) 894-7800 Fax: (303) 894-7692 Email: dora_pharmacyboard@state.co.us Website: https://dpo.colorado.gov/Pharmacy	Agency: Colorado Medical Board Address: 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202 Phone: 303-894-7690 Fax: 303-894-7692 Email: dora_medicalboard@state.co.us Website: https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical	Agency: Colorado State Physical Therapy Board Address: 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202 Phone: (303) 894-7800 Fax: (303) 894-7693 Email: dora_dpo_licensing@state.co.us Website: https://dpo.colorado.gov/PhysicalTherapy	Agency: Colorado Office of Occupational Therapy Licensure – DORA Address: 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202 Phone: (303) 894-7800 Fax: (303) 894-7693 Email: dora_dpo_licensing@state.co.us Website: https://dpo.colorado.gov/OccupationalTherapy	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (CDPHE) – X-Ray Certification Unit Address: 4300 Cherry Creek Drive South, Denver, CO 80246 Phone: (303) 692-3448 Fax: Not listed Email: cdphe.hmxraycomments@state.co.us Website: https://cdphe.colorado.gov/xray	Agency: Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (CDPHE) – X-Ray Certification Unit Address: 4300 Cherry Creek Drive South, Denver, CO 80246 Phone: (303) 692-3448 Fax: Not publicly listed Email: cdphe.hmxraycomments@state.co.us Website: https://cdphe.colorado.gov/xray	Agency: Colorado State Board of Optometry Address: 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202 Phone: (303) 894-7800 Fax: (303) 894-7764 Email: dora_optometryboard@state.co.us Website: colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Optomerty

CONNECTICUT	Agency: Connecticut Department of Public Health Address: 410 Capitol Ave., Hartford, CT 06134 Phone: (860) 509-7603 Fax: (860) 707-1984 Website: https://portal.ct.gov/DPH Email: dph.dentalteam@ct.gov	Agency: Connecticut State Dental Commission Address: 410 Capitol Avenue, MS#12 APP, P.O. Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134 Phone: (860) 509-7603 Fax: (860) 707-1984 Website: https://portal.ct.gov/DPH Email: dph.dentalteam@ct.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Connecticut Board of Examiners for Nursing Address: 410 Capitol Avenue, MS #12 APP, P.O. Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308 Phone: 860-509-7624 Fax: 860-509-7553 Site: Board of Examiners for Nursing Email: dph.nursingteam@ct.gov	Agency: Connecticut Commission of Pharmacy Address: 450 Columbus Blvd, Suite 901, Hartford, CT 06103 Phone: (860) 713-6070 Fax: (860) 706-1242 Email: dcpharmacy@ct.gov Website: Connecticut Commission of Pharmacy	Agency: Connecticut Department of Public Health - Practitioner Licensing Address: 410 Capitol Ave, MS #12APP, Hartford, CT 06134 Phone: 860-509-7603 Fax: 860-707-1925 Site: Connecticut PA Licensing Email: dph.practitionerlicensing@ct.gov	Agency: Connecticut Department of Public Health – Physical Therapy Licensure Address: 410 Capitol Avenue, MS #12APP, Hartford, CT 06134 Phone: (860) 509-7603 Fax: (860) 707-1975 Website: https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physical-Therapist/Physical-Therapist Email: dph.physicaltherapy@ct.gov	Agency: Connecticut Department of Public Health – Practitioner Licensing Address: 410 Capitol Avenue, MS#12APP, P.O. Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134 Phone: (860) 509-7603 Fax: (860) 707-1916 Email: dph.occupationaltherapy@ct.gov Website: https://portal.ct.gov/DPH	Agency: Connecticut Department of Public Health – Radiography Licensure Address: 410 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, CT 06134 Phone: 860-509-7603 Fax: 860-509-8457 Site: Connecticut Radiographer Licensure Email: oplc.dph@ct.gov	Agency: Connecticut Department of Public Health – Radiography Licensure Address: 410 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, CT 06134 Phone: 860-509-7603 Fax: 860-509-8457 Site: Connecticut Radiographer Licensure Email: oplc.dph@ct.gov	Agency: Connecticut Department of Public Health – Radiography Licensure Address: 410 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, CT 06134 Phone: 860-509-7603 Fax: 860-509-8457 Email: oplc.dph@ct.gov Website: Connecticut Radiographer Licensure	Agency: Connecticut Board of Examiners for Optometrists Address: 410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13PHO, P.O. Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308 Phone: (860) 509-7603 Fax: (860) 509-8457 Email: oplc.dph@ct.gov Website: Connecticut Board of Examiners for Optometrists
DELAWARE	Agency: Delaware Division of Professional Regulation – Acupuncture Advisory Council Address: 861 Silver Lake Blvd., Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904 Phone: (302) 744-4500 Website: https://dpr.delaware.gov/ Email: customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	Agency: Delaware Board of Dentistry and Dental Hygiene Address: Cannon Building, 861 Silver Lake Blvd., Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904 Phone: (302) 744-4500 Fax: (302) 739-2711 Website: https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dental/ Email: customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Delaware Board of Nursing Address: Cannon Building, Suite 203, 861 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover, DE 19904 Phone: 302-744-4500 Fax: 302-739-2711 Site: https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/ Email: customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	Agency: Delaware Board of Pharmacy Address: 861 Silver Lake Blvd, Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904 Phone: (302) 744-4500 Fax: (302) 739-2711 Email: customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov Website: https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pharmacy/	Agency: Delaware Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline Address: Cannon Building, 861 Silver Lake Blvd, Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904 Phone: 302-744-4500 Fax: 302-739-2711 Site: Delaware PA Licensing Email: customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	Agency: Delaware Examining Board of Physical Therapists and Athletic Trainers Address: Cannon Building, 861 Silver Lake Boulevard, Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904 Phone: (302) 744-4500 Fax: (302) 739-2711 Email: customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov Website: https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/	Agency: Delaware Board of Occupational Therapy Practice Address: Cannon Building, 861 Silver Lake Blvd., Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904 Phone: (302) 744-4500 Fax: (302) 739-2711 Email: customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov Website: https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/	Agency: Delaware Division of Professional Regulation Address: 861 Silver Lake Blvd, Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904 Phone: 302-744-4500 Fax: 302-739-2711 Site: Delaware Radiologic Technology Email: customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	Agency: Delaware Division of Professional Regulation Address: 861 Silver Lake Blvd, Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904 Phone: 302-744-4500 Fax: 302-739-2711 Site: Delaware Radiologic Technology Email: customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	Agency: Delaware Division of Professional Regulation Address: 861 Silver Lake Blvd, Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904 Phone: 302-744-4500 Fax: 302-739-2711 Site: Delaware Radiologic Technology Email: customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	Agency: Delaware Board of Examiners in Optometry Address: Cannon Building, 861 Silver Lake Blvd., Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904 Phone: (302) 744-4500 Fax: (302) 739-2711 Email: customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov Website: dpr.delaware.gov/boards/optometry

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DMS	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	Agency: District of Columbia Board of Acupuncture Address: 899 North Capitol Street NE, First Floor, Washington, DC 20002 Phone: (202) 724-4900 Fax: (202) 727-8471 Email: [Not provided on official website] Website: https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/acupuncture-licensing	Agency: District of Columbia Board of Dentistry Address: 899 North Capitol Street NE, Second Floor, Washington, DC 20002 Phone: (202) 724-8800 Fax: (202) 724-8677 Email: vito.delvento@dc.gov Website: https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/board-dentistry-dentistry-licensing	Agency: District of Columbia Radiation Control & Medical Devices Division Address: 2201 Shannon Place SE, Washington, DC 20020 Phone: (877) 672-2174 Fax: [Not provided on official website] Email: greg.talley@dc.gov Website: https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/radiation-control-medical-devices-division	Agency: District of Columbia Radiation Control & Medical Devices Division Address: 2201 Shannon Place SE, Washington, DC 20020 Phone: (877) 672-2174 Fax: [Not provided on official website] Email: greg.talley@dc.gov Website: https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/radiation-control-medical-devices-division	Agency: District of Columbia Board of Nursing Address: 899 North Capitol Street NE, Washington, DC 20002 Phone: (877) 672-2174 Fax: (202) 724-5145 Email: [Not provided on official website] Website: https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon	Agency: District of Columbia Board of Pharmacy Address: 2201 Shannon Place SE, Washington, DC 20020 Phone: (202) 724-8800 Fax: (877) 862-4252 Email: [Not provided on official website] Website: https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/board-pharmacy	Agency: DC Board of Medicine Address: 899 North Capitol Street NE, 2nd Floor, Washington, DC 20002 Phone: 877-672-2174 Fax: 202-724-8677 Site: DC PA Licensing Email: medboard@dc.gov	Agency: District of Columbia Board of Physical Therapy Address: 2201 Shannon Place SE, Washington, DC 20020 Phone: (202) 442-5955 Fax: [Not provided on official website] Email: dcbopt@dc.gov Website: https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/board-physical-therapy-members	Agency: District of Columbia Board of Occupational Therapy Address: 899 North Capitol Street NE, Suite 200, Washington, DC 20002 Phone: (202) 442-4782 Fax: (202) 724-8677 Email: mavis.azariah@dc.gov Website: https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/occupational-therapy-licensing	Agency: District of Columbia Radiation Control & Medical Devices Division Address: 2201 Shannon Place SE, Washington, DC 20020 Phone: (877) 672-2174 Fax: [Not provided on official website] Email: greg.talley@dc.gov Website: https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/radiation-control-medical-devices-division	Agency: District of Columbia Radiation Control & Medical Devices Division Address: 2201 Shannon Place SE, Washington, DC 20020 Phone: (877) 672-2174 Fax: [Not provided on official website] Email: greg.talley@dc.gov Website: https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/radiation-control-medical-devices-division	Agency: District of Columbia Radiation Control & Medical Devices Division Address: 2201 Shannon Place SE, Washington, DC 20020 Phone: (877) 672-2174 Fax: [Not provided on official website] Email: ajay.gohil@dc.gov Website: https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/optometry-licensing	
FLORIDA	Agency: Florida Board of Acupuncture Address: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, BIN C-06, Tallahassee, FL 32399 Phone: (850) 245-4161 Website: https://floridasacupuncture.gov/ Email: MQA.Acupuncture@flhealth.gov	Agency: Florida Board of Dentistry Address: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C06, Tallahassee, FL 32399 Phone: (850) 488-0595 Fax: (850) 921-5389 Website: https://floridasdentistry.gov/ Email: MQA.Dentistry@flhealth.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Florida Department of Health – Board of Nursing Address: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-02, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3252 Phone: (850) 488-0595 Fax: (850) 617-6460 Email: MQA.Nursing@flhealth.gov Website: https://floridasnursing.gov	Agency: Florida Board of Pharmacy Address: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-04, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3254 Phone: (850) 245-4292 Fax: (850) 413-6982 Email: info@floridaspharmacy.gov Website: https://floridaspharmacy.gov/	Agency: Florida Board of Medicine Address: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-03, Tallahassee, FL 32399 Phone: 850-245-4131 Fax: 850-487-9537 Site: Florida PA Licensing Email: MQA.Medicine@flhealth.gov	Agency: Florida Board of Physical Therapy Practice Address: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-05, Tallahassee, FL 32399 Phone: (850) 245-4373 Fax: (850) 414-6860 Email: mqa.physicaltherapy@flhealth.gov Website: https://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/	Agency: Florida Board of Occupational Therapy Practice Address: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, BIN #C05, Tallahassee, FL 32399 Phone: (850) 245-4373 Fax: (850) 245-4437 Email: mqa.occupationaltherapy@flhealth.gov Website: https://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/	Agency: Florida Department of Health Address: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-85, Tallahassee, FL 32399 Phone: 850-245-4910 Fax: 850-487-9537 Site: Florida Radiologic Technology Email: mqa.radiologictech@flhealth.gov	Agency: Florida Department of Health Address: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-85, Tallahassee, FL 32399 Phone: 850-245-4910 Fax: 850-487-9537 Site: Florida Radiologic Technology Email: mqa.radiologictech@flhealth.gov	Agency: Florida State Board of Optometry Address: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257 Phone: (850) 245-4355 Fax: (850) 922-8876 Website: floridasoptometry.gov Email: info@floridasoptometry.gov	

GEORGIA	Agency: Georgia Composite Medical Board – Acupuncture Committee Address: 2 Peachtree St. NW, 6th Floor, Atlanta, GA 30303 Phone: (404) 656-3913 Fax: (404) 656-9723 Website: https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/ Email: Britni.Norwood@dch.ga.gov	Agency: Georgia Board of Dentistry Address: 237 Coliseum Drive, Macon, GA 31217 Phone: (844) 753-7825 Fax: (678) 717-6694 Website: https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/16 Email: dentistry@dch.ga.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Georgia Board of Nursing Address: 237 Coliseum Drive, Macon, GA 31217 Phone: (844) 753-7825 Fax: (877) 371-5712 Email: nursing@sos.ga.gov Website: https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing	Agency: Georgia State Board of Pharmacy Address: 2 Peachtree Street NW, 6th Floor, Atlanta, GA 30303 Phone: (404) 651-8000 Fax: (678) 717-6694 Email: georgiaboardofpharmacy@dch.ga.gov Website: https://gbp.georgia.gov/	Agency: Georgia Composite Medical Board Address: 2 Peachtree Street NW, 6th Floor, Atlanta, GA 30303 Phone: 404-656-3913 Fax: 404-656-9723 Site: Georgia PA Licensing Email: medbd@dch.ga.gov	Agency: Georgia State Board of Physical Therapy Address: 237 Coliseum Drive, Macon, GA 31217 Phone: (844) 753-7825 Fax: (866) 888-1308 Email: physicaltherapy@sos.ga.gov Website: https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-physical-therapy	Agency: Georgia State Board of Occupational Therapy Address: 237 Coliseum Drive, Macon, GA 31217 Phone: (478) 207-2440 Fax: (866) 888-7127 Email: ot@dch.ga.gov Website: https://sos.ga.gov/board-occupational-therapy	Agency: Georgia Department of Community Health – X-Ray and Imaging Certification Address: 2 Peachtree Street NW, 15th Floor, Atlanta, GA 30303 Phone: 404-657-2700 Fax: 404-657-2715 Site: Georgia Radiology Licensing Email: dchinfo@dch.ga.gov	Agency: Georgia Department of Community Health – X-Ray and Imaging Certification Address: 2 Peachtree Street NW, 15th Floor, Atlanta, GA 30303 Phone: 404-657-2700 Fax: 404-657-2715 Site: Georgia Radiology Licensing Email: dchinfo@dch.ga.gov	Agency: Georgia Department of Community Health – X-Ray and Imaging Certification Address: 2 Peachtree Street NW, 15th Floor, Atlanta, GA 30303 Phone: 404-657-2700 Fax: 404-657-2715 Site: Georgia Radiology Licensing Email: dchinfo@dch.ga.gov	Agency: Georgia State Board of Optometry Address: 237 Coliseum Drive, Macon, GA 31217 Phone: (844) 753-7825 Fax: (866) 888-7127 Email: ExamBoards-Healthcare@sos.ga.gov Website: https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-optometry
----------------	---	---	--	--	---	--	--	--	--	---	---	---	---

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DMS	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
HAWAII	Agency: Hawaii Board of Acupuncture Address: 335 Merchant Street, Room 301, Honolulu, HI 96813 Phone: (808) 586-2690 Fax: Not publicly listed Website: https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/acupuncture/ Email: acupuncture@dcca.hawaii.gov	Agency: Hawaii Board of Dental Examiners Address: 335 Merchant Street, Room 301, Honolulu, HI 96813 Phone: (808) 586-2702 Fax: (808) 586-2689 Website: https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/dentist/ Email: dental@dcca.hawaii.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Hawaii Board of Nursing Address: P.O. Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96801 Phone: 808-586-3000 Fax: 808-586-2689 Site: https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/ Email: nursing@dcca.hawaii.gov	Agency: Hawaii State Board of Pharmacy Address: 335 Merchant Street, Room 301, Honolulu, HI 96813 Phone: (808) 586-3000 Fax: (808) 586-2689 Email: hawaiiboardofpharmacy@dcca.hawaii.gov Website: https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/pharmacy/	Agency: Hawaii Medical Board Address: 335 Merchant St., Room 301, Honolulu, HI 96813 Phone: 808-586-3000 Fax: 808-586-2689 Site: https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/ Email: medical@dcca.hawaii.gov	Agency: Hawaii Board of Physical Therapy (via Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs - DCCA) Address: 335 Merchant Street, Room 301, Honolulu, HI 96813 Phone: (808) 586-3000 Fax: (808) 586-2689 Email: physical_therapy@dcca.hawaii.gov Website: https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/	Agency: Hawaii Board of Occupational Therapy Address: Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs, P.O. Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96801 Phone: (808) 586-3000 Fax: (808) 586-2689 Email: occupational_therapy@dcca.hawaii.gov Website: https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/occupationaltherapy/	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Hawaii Board of Optometry Address: P.O. Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96801 Phone: (808) 586-2708 Fax: not listed Email: optometry@dcca.hawaii.gov Website: https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/optometry/
IDAHO	Agency: Idaho State Board of Acupuncture Address: 11341 W. Chinden Blvd., Building 4, Boise, ID 83714 Phone: (208) 334-3233 Fax: (208) 334-3945 Website: https://ibol.idaho.gov/ Email: dopl@dopl.idaho.gov	Agency: Idaho State Board of Dentistry Address: 11341 W. Chinden Blvd., Bldg. 4, Boise, ID 83714 Phone: (208) 334-2369 Fax: (208) 334-3247 Website: https://isbd.idaho.gov/ Email: sbd-info@dopl.idaho.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Idaho Board of Nursing Address: P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0061 Phone: 208-577-2476 Fax: 208-334-3262 Site: https://ibn.idaho.gov/ Email: IBN@dopl.idaho.gov	Agency: Idaho State Board of Pharmacy Address: 1199 W. Shoreline Lane, Suite 303, Boise, ID 83702 Phone: (208) 334-2356 Fax: (208) 334-3536 Email: info@bop.idaho.gov Website: https://bop.idaho.gov/	Agency: Idaho Board of Medicine Address: 11341 W. Chinden Blvd, Building 4, Boise, ID 83714 Phone: 208-327-7000 Fax: 208-327-7005 Site: https://bom.idaho.gov/ Email: info@bom.idaho.gov	Agency: Idaho State Physical Therapy Licensure Board Address: 11351 W. Chinden Blvd, Bldg #6, Boise, ID 83714 Phone: (208) 334-3233 Fax: (208) 334-3945 Email: ibol@dopl.idaho.gov Website: https://dopl.idaho.gov/physical-therapy/	Agency: Idaho Occupational Therapy Licensure Board Address: 11341 W. Chinden Blvd., Building 4, Boise, ID 83714 Phone: (208) 334-3233 Fax: (208) 334-3945 Email: OCT@dopl.idaho.gov Website: https://dopl.idaho.gov/oct	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Idaho State Board of Optometry Mailing Address: P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0063 Phone: (208) 334-3233 Fax: (208) 334-3945 Email: dopl@dopl.idaho.gov Website: https://dopl.idaho.gov/optometry/

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DMS	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
ILLINOIS	Agency: Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation – Acupuncture Address: 555 W. Monroe Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 60661 Phone: (888) 473-4858 Fax: not listed Website: https://idfpr.illinois.gov/ Email: FPR.medicalunit@illinois.gov	Agency: Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation – Dental Board Address: 320 West Washington Street, 3rd Floor, Springfield, IL 62786 Phone: (888) 473-4858 Fax: (217) 782-7645 Website: https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/dentist.html Email: not listed	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Illinois Board of Nursing Address: 320 W. Washington, 3rd Floor, Springfield, IL 62786 Phone: 888-473-4858 Fax: 312-814-3145 Site: https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.asp Email: FPR.PRFGROUP09@illinois.gov	Agency: Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation – State Board of Pharmacy Address: 320 West Washington Street, 3rd Floor, Springfield, IL 62786 Phone: (888) 473-4858 Fax: (217) 782-7645 Email: Not publicly listed Website: https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/pharm.html	Agency: Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation (IDFPR) Address: 320 W Washington St, 3rd Floor, Springfield, IL 62786 Phone: 217-785-0800 Fax: 217-524-2169 Site: https://www.idfpr.com/profs/PA.asp Email: fpr.professionals@illinois.gov	Agency: Indiana Professional Licensing Agency – Physical Therapy Address: 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone: (317) 234-2054 Fax: (317) 233-4236 Email: pla14@pla.in.gov Website: https://www.in.gov/pla/physical.htm	Agency: Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation – Occupational Therapy Address: 320 W. Washington Street, 3rd Floor, Springfield, IL 62786 Phone: (888) 473-4858 Fax: (217) 524-6735 Email: fpr.ot@illinois.gov Website: https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/OccupationalTherapy.html	Agency: Illinois Emergency Management Agency – Division of Nuclear Safety Address: 1035 Outer Park Drive, Springfield, IL 62704 Phone: 217-785-9900 Fax: 217-524-3698 Site: Illinois Radiologic Technology Email: iema.nrs@illinois.gov	Agency: Illinois Emergency Management Agency – Division of Nuclear Safety Address: 1035 Outer Park Drive, Springfield, IL 62704 Phone: 217-785-9900 Fax: 217-524-3698 Site: Illinois Radiologic Technology Email: iema.nrs@illinois.gov	Agency: Illinois Emergency Management Agency – Division of Nuclear Safety Address: 1035 Outer Park Drive, Springfield, IL 62704 Phone: 217-785-9900 Fax: 217-524-3698 Site: Illinois Radiologic Technology Email: iema.nrs@illinois.gov	Agency: Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation – Optometric Licensing and Disciplinary Board Address: 320 West Washington Street, 3rd Floor, Springfield, IL 62786 Phone: (888) 473-4858 Fax: Not publicly listed Email: Not publicly listed Website: https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/optometry.html NABP+7
INDIANA	Agency: No state licensing	Agency: Indiana State Board of Dentistry Address: 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone: (317) 234-2054 Fax: (317) 233-4236 Website: https://www.in.gov/pla/dental.htm Email: pla8@pla.in.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Indiana State Board of Nursing Address: 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone: 317-234-2043 Fax: 317-233-4236 Site: Indiana Board of Nursing Email: pla2@pla.in.gov	Agency: Indiana Board of Pharmacy Address: 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone: (317) 234-2067 Fax: (317) 233-4236 Email: pla4@pla.in.gov Website: https://www.in.gov/pla/pharmacy.htm	Agency: Indiana Professional Licensing Agency – Physician Assistant Committee Address: 402 W Washington Street, Room W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone: 317-234-2060 Fax: 317-233-4236 Site: https://www.in.gov/pla/medical-licensing-board/ Email: pla3@pla.in.gov	Agency: Indiana Professional Licensing Agency – Physical Therapy Committee Address: 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone: (317) 234-2054 Fax: (317) 233-4236 Email: pla14@pla.in.gov Website: https://www.in.gov/pla/physical.htm	Agency: Indiana Professional Licensing Agency – Occupational Therapy Committee Address: 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone: (317) 234-2054 Fax: (317) 233-4236 Email: pla14@pla.in.gov Website: https://www.in.gov/pla/occupational-therapy-committee/	Agency: Indiana State Department of Health – Radiology Licensing Address: 2 N. Meridian St, Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone: 317-233-1325 Fax: 317-233-7387 Site: Indiana Radiology Licensing Email: info@inradiology.gov	Agency: Indiana State Department of Health – Radiology Licensing Address: 2 N. Meridian St, Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone: 317-233-1325 Fax: 317-233-7387 Site: Indiana Radiology Licensing Email: info@inradiology.gov	Agency: Indiana State Department of Health – Radiology Licensing Address: 2 N. Meridian St, Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone: 317-233-1325 Fax: 317-233-7387 Site: Indiana Radiology Licensing Email: info@inradiology.gov	Agency: Indiana Professional Licensing Agency – Optometry Board Address: 402 West Washington Street, Room W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone: (317) 234-8800 Fax: (317) 233-4236 Email: pla14@pla.in.gov Website: Indiana Professional Licesing Agency

IOWA	Agency: Iowa Board of Medicine – Acupuncture Licensure Address: 400 SW 8th Street, Suite C, Des Moines, IA 50309 Phone: (515) 281-5171 Fax: (515) 281-8641 Website: https://medicalboard.iowa.gov/ Email: ibm@iowa.gov	Agency: Iowa Dental Board Address: 400 SW 8th Street, Suite D, Des Moines, IA 50309 Phone: (515) 281-5157 Fax: (515) 281-7969 Website: https://dentalboard.iowa.gov/ Email: IDB@iowa.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Iowa Board of Nursing Address: 400 SW 8th Street, Suite B, Des Moines, IA 50309-4685 Phone: 515-281-3255 Fax: 515-281-4825 Site: https://nursing.iowa.gov/ Email: ibon@iowa.gov	Agency: Iowa Board of Pharmacy Address: 400 S.W. 8th Street, Suite E, Des Moines, IA 50309 Phone: (515) 281-5944 Fax: (515) 281-4609 Email: pharmacy.board@iowa.gov Website: https://pharmacy.iowa.gov/	Agency: Iowa Board of Physician Assistants Address: 400 SW 8th Street, Suite B, Des Moines, IA 50309 Phone: 515-281-0254 Fax: 515-281-3121 Site: https://pa.iowa.gov/ Email: pa@iowa.gov	Agency: Iowa Board of Physical and Occupational Therapy Address: 6200 Park Avenue, Des Moines, IA 50321 Phone: (515) 281-0254 Fax: (515) 281-3121 Email: physicaltherapy@idph.iowa.gov Website: https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy	Agency: Iowa Board of Physical and Occupational Therapy Address: 321 E. 12th Street, Des Moines, IA 50319 Phone: (515) 281-0254 Fax: (515) 281-3121 Email: plpublic@idph.iowa.gov Website: https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy	Agency: Iowa Department of Public Health – Bureau of Radiological Health Address: Lucas State Office Building, 321 E. 12th Street, Des Moines, IA 50319 Phone: 515-281-3478 Fax: 515-281-4529 Website: Iowa Radiological Health Email: idph.radiology@iowa.gov	Agency: Iowa Department of Public Health – Bureau of Radiological Health Address: Lucas State Office Building, 321 E. 12th Street, Des Moines, IA 50319 Phone: 515-281-3478 Fax: 515-281-4529 Website: Iowa Radiological Health Email: idph.radiology@iowa.gov	Agency: Iowa Department of Public Health – Bureau of Radiological Health Address: Lucas State Office Building, 321 E. 12th Street, Des Moines, IA 50319 Phone: 515-281-3478 Fax: 515-281-4529 Website: Iowa Radiological Health Email: idph.radiology@iowa.gov	Agency: Iowa Board of Optometry Address: 321 E. 12th Street, Des Moines, IA 50319 Phone: (515) 281-0254 Fax: (515) 281-3121 Email: plpublic@idph.iowa.gov Website: https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Optometry
-------------	--	---	--	--	---	--	---	---	---	--	--	--	---

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DMS	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
KANSAS	Agency: No state licensing	Agency: Kansas Dental Board Address: 800 SW Jackson Street, Suite 107, Topeka, KS 66612 Phone: (785) 296-6400 Fax: (785) 296-3116 Website: https://dental.ks.gov/ Email: dental.info@ks.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Kansas State Board of Nursing Address: 900 SW Jackson Street, Suite 1051, Topeka, KS 66612-1230 Phone: 785-296-4929 Fax: 785-296-3929 Site: https://ksbn.kansas.gov/ Email: ksbn@ks.gov	Agency: Kansas State Board of Pharmacy Address: 800 SW Jackson, Suite 1414, Topeka, KS 66612 Phone: (785) 296-4056 Fax: (785) 296-8420 Email: pharmacy@ks.gov Website: https://pharmacy.ks.gov/	Agency: Kansas State Board of Healing Arts Address: 800 SW Jackson, Lower Level - Suite A, Topeka, KS 66612 Phone: 785-296-7413 Fax: 785-368-7102 Site: https://www.ksbha.org/ Email: license@ksbha.ks.gov	Agency: Kansas State Board of Healing Arts – Physical Therapy Advisory Council Address: 800 SW Jackson, Lower Level - Suite A, Topeka, KS 66612 Phone: (785) 296-7413 Fax: (785) 368-7102 Email: KSBHA_Licensing@ks.gov Website: https://www.ksbha.org/	Agency: Kansas Board of Healing Arts – Occupational Therapy Council Address: 800 SW Jackson Street, Suite 500, Topeka, KS 66612 Phone: (785) 296-7413 Fax: (785) 368-7102 Email: kdhe.kbha@ks.gov Website: https://www.ksbha.ks.gov/professions/radiologic-technologist-l-r-t.html	Agency: Kansas Board of Healing Arts – Radiologic Technologists Address: 800 SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A, Topeka, KS 66612 Phone: 785-296-7413 Fax: 785-368-7102 Website: https://www.ksbha.ks.gov/professions/radiologic-technologist-l-r-t Email: healingarts@ks.gov	Agency: Kansas Board of Healing Arts – Radiologic Technologists Address: 800 SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A, Topeka, KS 66612 Phone: 785-296-7413 Fax: 785-368-7102 Website: https://www.ksbha.ks.gov/professions/radiologic-technologist-l-r-t Email: healingarts@ks.gov	Agency: Kansas State Board of Examiners in Optometry Address: 3109 W 6th St, Suite A, Lawrence, KS 66049 Phone: (785) 832-9986 Fax: (785) 856-2323 Email: kssbeo@ks.gov Website: https://www.kssbeo.ks.gov/	
KENTUCKY	Agency: Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure – Acupuncture Advisory Committee Address: 310 Whittington Parkway, Suite 1B, Louisville, KY 40222 Phone: (502) 429-7150 Fax: (502) 429-7158 Website: https://kbml.ky.gov/ Email: communication on website only	Agency: Kentucky Board of Dentistry Address: 312 Whittington Parkway, Suite 101, Louisville, KY 40222 Phone: (502) 429-7280 Fax: (502) 429-7282 Website: https://dentistry.ky.gov/ Email: kbd@ky.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Kentucky Board of Nursing Address: 312 Whittington Parkway, Suite 300, Louisville, KY 40222 Phone: 502-429-3300 Fax: 502-429-3311 Site: https://kbn.ky.gov/ Email: kbn.credentials@ky.gov	Agency: Kentucky Board of Pharmacy Address: 125 Holmes Street, Suite 300, Frankfort, KY 40601 Phone: (502) 564-7910 Fax: (502) 696-3806 Email: pharmacy.board@ky.gov Website: https://pharmacy.ky.gov/	Agency: Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure Address: 310 Whittington Pkwy., Suite 1B, Louisville, KY 40222 Phone: 502-429-7150 Fax: 502-429-7158 Site: https://kbml.ky.gov/ Email: kbml@ky.gov	Agency: Kentucky Board of Physical Therapy Address: 312 Whittington Parkway, Suite 102, Louisville, KY 40222 Phone: (502) 429-7140 Fax: (502) 429-7142 Email: ksbpt@ky.gov Website: https://pt.ky.gov/	Agency: Kentucky Board of Licensure for Occupational Therapy Address: 500 Mero Street, 2 SC 32, Frankfort, KY 40601 Phone: (502) 564-3296 ext. 240 Fax: (502) 564-4818 Email: occupationaltherapy@ky.gov Website: https://bot.ky.gov/	Agency: Kentucky Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy Address: 125 Holmes St #320, Frankfort, KY 40601 Phone: 502-782-5687 Fax: 502-782-5688 Site: Kentucky Radiology Licensing Email: kbmirt@ky.gov	Agency: Kentucky Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy Address: 125 Holmes St #320, Frankfort, KY 40601 Phone: 502-782-5687 Fax: 502-782-5688 Site: Kentucky Radiology Licensing Email: kbmirt@ky.gov	Agency: Kentucky Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy Address: 125 Holmes St #320, Frankfort, KY 40601 Phone: 502-782-5687 Fax: 502-782-5688 Site: Kentucky Radiology Licensing Email: kbmirt@ky.gov	Agency: Kentucky Board of Optometric Examiners Address: 2365 Harrodsburg Road, Suite A240, Lexington, KY 40504-3333 Phone: (859) 246-2744 Fax: (859) 246-2746 Website: https://optometry.ky.gov/ Email: optometry@ky.gov

LOUISIANA	Agency: Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners – Acupuncture Address: 630 Camp Street, New Orleans, LA 70130 Phone: (504) 568-6820 Fax: (504) 568-8893 Website: https://www.lsbme.la.gov/ Email: info@lsbme.la.gov	Agency: Louisiana State Board of Dentistry Address: 365 Canal Street, Suite 2680, New Orleans, LA 70130 Phone: (504) 568-8574 Fax: (225) 219-0707 Website: https://www.lsbdo.org/ Email: rachel@lsbd.org	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Louisiana State Board of Nursing Address: 17373 Perkins Road, Baton Rouge, LA 70810 Phone: 225-755-7500 Fax: 225-755-7584 Site: https://www.lsbns.state.la.us/ Email: lsbn@lsbn.state.la.us	Agency: Louisiana Board of Pharmacy Address: 3388 Brentwood Drive, Baton Rouge, LA 70809 Phone: (225) 925-6496 Fax: (225) 925-6499 Email: info@labp.org Website: https://www.pharmacy.la.gov/	Agency: Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners Address: 630 Camp Street, New Orleans, LA 70130 Phone: 504-568-6820 Fax: 504-568-5754 Site: https://www.lsbme.la.gov/ Email: lsbme@lsbme.la.gov	Agency: Louisiana Physical Therapy Board Address: 2110 W. Pinhook Road, Suite 202, Lafayette, LA 70508 Phone: (337) 262-1043 Fax: (337) 262-1054 Email: info@laptboard.org Website: https://www.laptboard.org/	Agency: Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners – Occupational Therapy Address: 630 Camp Street, New Orleans, LA 70130 Phone: (504) 568-6820 Fax: (504) 568-5754 Email: licensing@lsbme.la.gov Website: https://www.lsbme.la.gov/	Agency: Louisiana State Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners Address: 3108 Cleary Avenue, Suite 207, Metairie, LA 70002 Phone: 504-838-5231 Fax: 504-838-5232 Site: Louisiana Radiology Licensing Email: info@lsrtbe.org	Agency: Louisiana State Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners Address: 3108 Cleary Avenue, Suite 207, Metairie, LA 70002 Phone: 504-838-5231 Fax: 504-838-5232 Site: Louisiana Radiology Licensing Email: info@lsrtbe.org	Agency: Louisiana State Board of Optometry Examiners Address: 1111 Medical Center Blvd, Suite S-880, Marrero, LA 70072 Phone: (318) 335-2989 Fax: not listed Email: lsboe@yahoo.com Website: https://www.laoptometryboard.com/
-----------	--	---	--	--	--	--	---	--	---	--	--	--

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DMS	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
MAINE	Agency: Maine Board of Complementary Health Care Providers Address: 161 Capitol Street, Augusta, ME 04333 Phone: (207) 624-8626 Fax: (207) 624-8637 Website: https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/ Email: acupuncture.board@maine.gov	Agency: Maine Board of Dental Practice Address: 161 Capitol Street, Augusta, ME 04333 Phone: (207) 287-3333 Fax: (207) 287-8140 Website: https://www.maine.gov/dental/ Email: dental.board@maine.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Maine State Board of Nursing Address: 161 Capitol Street, Augusta, ME 04333-0158 Phone: 207-287-1133 Fax: 207-287-1149 Site: https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/ Email: boardofnursing@maine.gov	Agency: Maine Board of Pharmacy Address: 35 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333 Phone: (207) 624-8620 Fax: (207) 624-8637 Email: pharmacy.board@maine.gov Website: Maine Board of Pharmacy	Agency: Maine Board of Licensure in Medicine Address: 137 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333 Phone: 207-287-3601 Fax: (207) 287-6590 Email: medboard@maine.gov Website: https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/ Site: https://www.maine.gov/md Email: medboard@maine.gov	Agency: Maine Board of Licensure in Medicine Address: 161 Capitol Street, Augusta, ME 04333 Phone: (207) 287-3601 Fax: (207) 287-6590 Email: medboard@maine.gov Website: https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/	Agency: Maine Board of Occupational Therapy Practice Address: 35 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333 Phone: (207) 624-8626 Fax: (207) 624-8637 Email: occupational.therapy@maine.gov Website: Maine Board of Occupation Therapy	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Maine State Board of Optometry Address: 113 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0035 Phone: (207) 624-8691 Fax: (207) 624-8637 Email: tina.carpentier@maine.gov Website: Maine Optometry Board
MARYLAND	Agency: Maryland Board of Acupuncture Address: 4201 Patterson Avenue, Baltimore, MD 21215 Phone: (410) 764-4766 Fax: (410) 358-7258 Website: https://health.maryland.gov/bacc/ Email: mdh.acupuncture@maryland.gov	Agency: Maryland State Board of Dental Examiners Address: 4201 Patterson Avenue, Baltimore, MD 21215 Phone: (410) 402-8501 Fax: (410) 402-8505 Website: https://health.maryland.gov/dental/ Email: mdh.mddentalboard@maryland.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Maryland Board of Nursing Address: 4140 Patterson Avenue, Baltimore, MD 21215-2254 Phone: 410-585-1900 Fax: 410-358-3530 Site: https://mbon.maryland.gov/ Email: mdbon.nets@maryland.gov	Agency: Maryland Board of Pharmacy Address: 4201 Patterson Avenue, Baltimore, MD 21215 Phone: (410) 764-4755 Fax: (410) 358-6207 Email: mdh.mdbop@maryland.gov Website: https://health.maryland.gov/pharmacy/	Agency: Maryland Board of Physicians Address: 4201 Patterson Ave., Baltimore, MD 21215 Phone: 410-764-4777 Fax: 410-358-2252 Site: https://www.mbp.state.md.us/ Email: mbpmail@rcn.com	Agency: Maryland Physical Therapy Examiners Address: 4201 Patterson Avenue, Baltimore, MD 21215 Phone: (410) 764-4752 Fax: (410) 358-1183 Email: mdh.bphpte@maryland.gov Website: https://health.maryland.gov/bphpte/	Agency: Maryland Board of Occupational Therapy Practice Address: 4201 Patterson Avenue, Baltimore, MD 21215 Phone: (410) 764-4732 Fax: (410) 358-1183 Email: mdot.board@maryland.gov Website: https://health.maryland.gov/botp/	Agency: Maryland Department of the Environment Address: 1800 Washington Boulevard, Baltimore, MD 21230 Phone: 410-537-3300 Fax: 410-537-3851 Site: Maryland Radiology Licensing Email: radiationhealth@mde.state.md.us	Agency: Maryland Department of the Environment Address: 1800 Washington Boulevard, Baltimore, MD 21230 Phone: 410-537-3300 Fax: 410-537-3851 Site: Maryland Radiology Licensing Email: radiationhealth@mde.state.md.us	Agency: Maryland Department of the Environment Address: 1800 Washington Boulevard, Baltimore, MD 21230 Phone: 410-537-3300 Fax: 410-537-3851 Site: Maryland Radiology Licensing Email: radiationhealth@mde.state.md.us	Agency: Maryland Board of Examiners in Optometry Address: 4201 Patterson Avenue, Baltimore, MD 21215 Phone: (410) 764-4711 Fax: (410) 358-2906 Email: mdh.optometry@maryland.gov Website: https://health.maryland.gov/optometry/

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DMS	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
MASSACHUSETTS	Agency: Massachusetts Board of Registration in Medicine Address: 200 Harvard Mill Square, Suite 330, Wakefield, MA 01880 Phone: (781) 876-8200 Fax: (781) 876-8383 Website: https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-medicine Email: communication on website only	Agency: Massachusetts Board of Registration in Dentistry Address: 250 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02108 Phone: (800) 414-0168 Fax: (617) 973-0980 Website: Massachusetts Board of Dentistry Email: dentistry.admin@state.ma.us	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing Address: 250 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02108 Phone: 800-414-0168 Fax: 617-973-0984 Site: https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing Email: nursing.admin@state.ma.us	Agency: Massachusetts Board of Registration in Pharmacy Address: 239 Causeway Street, 5th Floor, Boston, MA 02114 Phone: (617) 973-0900 Fax: (617) 973-0980 Email: pharmacy.admin@mass.gov Website: https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-pharmacy	Agency: Massachusetts Board of Registration of Physician Assistants Address: 250 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02108 Phone: 800-414-0168 or 617-973-0800 Fax: 617-973-0980 Site: https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-physician-assistants Email: pa.board@mass.gov	Agency: Massachusetts Board of Allied Health Professionals Address: 1000 Washington Street, Suite 710, Boston, MA 02118 Phone: (617) 701-8634 Fax: (617) 727-2197 Email: alliedhealthboard@mass.gov Website: https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professionals	Agency: Massachusetts Board of Allied Health Professions Address: 1000 Washington Street, Suite 710, Boston, MA 02118 Phone: (617) 701-8634 Fax: (617) 727-1627 Email: alliedhealthboard@mass.gov Website: https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professions	Agency: Massachusetts Radiation Control Program Address: 529 Main Street, Charlestown, MA 02129 Phone: 617-242-3035 Fax: 617-242-3452 Site: Massachusetts Radiology Licensing Email: radiationcontrol@mass.gov	Agency: Massachusetts Radiation Control Program Address: 529 Main Street, Charlestown, MA 02129 Phone: 617-242-3035 Fax: 617-242-3452 Site: Massachusetts Radiology Licensing Email: radiationcontrol@mass.gov	Agency: Massachusetts Radiation Control Program Address: 529 Main Street, Charlestown, MA 02129 Phone: 617-242-3035 Fax: 617-242-3452 Site: Massachusetts Radiology Licensing Email: radiationcontrol@mass.gov	Agency: Board of Registration in Optometry Address: 250 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02108 Phone: (617) 624-6105 Fax: (617) 727-9932 Email: optometry@mass.gov Website: https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-optometry Email: optometry@mass.gov
MICHIGAN	Agency: Michigan Board of Acupuncture Address: 611 W. Ottawa Street, Lansing, MI 48909 Phone: (517) 335-0918 Fax: (517) 241-2389 Website: https://www.michigan.gov/lara Email: communication on website only	Agency: Michigan Board of Dentistry Address: 611 W. Ottawa Street, 1st Floor, Lansing, MI 48933 Phone: (517) 335-0918 Fax: (517) 373-2179 Website: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/dentistry Email: BPLHelp@michigan.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Michigan Board of Nursing Address: 611 W. Ottawa Street, Lansing, MI 48933 Phone: 517-241-0199 Fax: 517-241-0032 Site: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/ Email: BPL-BoardSupport@michigan.gov	Agency: Michigan Board of Pharmacy Address: 611 W. Ottawa Street, P.O. Box 30670, Lansing, MI 48909 Phone: (517) 335-0918 Fax: (517) 241-0032 Email: bhpinfo@michigan.gov Website: Michigan Board of Pharmacy	Agency: Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (LARA) Address: 611 W. Ottawa Street, Lansing, MI 48933 Phone: 517-241-0199 Fax: 517-373-2179 Site: https://www.michigan.gov/lara Email: bplhelp@michigan.gov	Agency: Michigan Board of Physical Therapy Address: 611 W. Ottawa, P.O. Box 30670, Lansing, MI 48909 Phone: (517) 241-0199 Fax: (517) 373-2179 Email: bhcsinfo@michigan.gov Website: Michigan Board of PT	Agency: Michigan Board of Occupational Therapists Address: 611 W. Ottawa Street, 1st Floor, Lansing, MI 48933 Phone: (517) 241-0199 Fax: (517) 241-9416 Email: bhcsinfo@michigan.gov Website: https://www.michigan.gov/occupationaltherapy	Agency: Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Address: 611 W. Ottawa Street, Lansing, MI 48909 Phone: 517-241-1989 Fax: 517-335-9721 Site: Michigan Radiology Licensing Email: radiationcontrol@michigan.gov	Agency: Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Address: 611 W. Ottawa Street, Lansing, MI 48909 Phone: 517-241-1989 Fax: 517-335-9721 Site: Michigan Radiology Licensing Email: radiationcontrol@michigan.gov	Agency: Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Address: 611 W. Ottawa Street, Lansing, MI 48909 Phone: 517-241-1989 Fax: 517-335-9721 Site: Michigan Radiology Licensing Email: radiationcontrol@michigan.gov	Agency: Michigan Board of Optometry Address: P.O. Box 30670, Lansing, MI 48909 Phone: (517) 241-7500 Fax: (517) 241-2389 Email: BPL-BoardSupport@michigan.gov Website: Michigan Board of Optometry

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DMS	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
MINNESOTA	Agency: Minnesota Board of Medical Practice Address: 335 Randolph Avenue, Suite 140, St. Paul, MN 55102 Phone: (612) 617-2130 Fax: (612) 617-2166 Website: https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/ Email: health.acupuncture@state.mn.us	Agency: Minnesota Board of Dentistry Address: 335 Randolph Avenue, Suite 250, St. Paul, MN 55102 Phone: (612) 617-2250 Fax: (651) 797-1373 Website: https://mn.gov/boards/dentistry/ Email: dental.board@state.mn.us	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Minnesota Board of Nursing Address: 2829 University Ave SE, Suite 200, Minneapolis, MN 55414 Phone: 612-317-3000 Fax: 612-617-2190 Site: https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/ Email: nursing.board@state.mn.us	Agency: Minnesota Board of Pharmacy Address: 2829 University Avenue SE, Suite 530, Minneapolis, MN 55414 Phone: (651) 201-2825 Fax: (612) 617-2262 Email: pharmacy.board@state.mn.us Website: https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy/	Agency: Minnesota Board of Medical Practice Address: 335 Randolph Avenue, Suite 140, St. Paul, MN 55102 Phone: (651) 201-2850 Fax: (651) 797-1377 Email: physical.therapy@state.mn.us Website: https://mn.gov/boards/physical-therapy/	Agency: Minnesota Board of Physical Therapy Address: 335 Randolph Avenue, Suite 285, St. Paul, MN 55102 Phone: (651) 201-2850 Fax: (651) 797-1377 Email: physical.therapy@state.mn.us Website: https://mn.gov/boards/physical-therapy/	Agency: Minnesota Department of Health Address: PO Box 64882, St. Paul, MN 55164 Phone: (651) 201-3731 Fax: (651) 215-0976 Email: health.occupationaltherapy@state.mn.us Website: https://www.health.state.mn.us/	Agency: Minnesota Department of Health Address: 625 Robert Street North, St. Paul, MN 55155 Phone: 651-201-4545 Fax: 651-201-4606 Site: Minnesota Radiology Licensing Email: radiationcontrol@state.mn.us	Agency: Minnesota Department of Health Address: 625 Robert Street North, St. Paul, MN 55155 Phone: 651-201-4545 Fax: 651-201-4606 Site: Minnesota Radiology Licensing Email: radiationcontrol@state.mn.us	Agency: Minnesota Department of Health Address: 625 Robert Street North, St. Paul, MN 55155 Phone: 651-201-4545 Fax: 651-201-4606 Site: Minnesota Radiology Licensing Email: radiationcontrol@state.mn.us	Agency: Minnesota Board of Optometry Address: 2829 University Avenue SE, Suite 300, Minneapolis, MN 55414 Phone: (651) 201-2762 Fax: (651) 201-2763 Email: optometry.board@state.mn.us Website: https://mn.gov/boards/optometry/
MISSISSIPPI	Agency: No state licensing	Agency: Mississippi State Board of Dental Examiners Address: 600 East Amite Street, Suite 100, Jackson, MS 39201 Phone: (601) 944-9622 Fax: (601) 944-9624 Website: https://www.dentalboard.ms.gov/ Email: mboard@msbml.ms.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Mississippi Board of Nursing Address: 713 Pear Orchard Road, Suite 300, Ridgeland, MS 39157 Phone: 601-957-6300 Fax: 601-957-6301 Site: https://www.msbn.ms.gov/ Email: tgreenlaw@msbn.ms.gov	Agency: Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Address: 6360 I-55 North, Suite 400, Jackson, MS 39211 Phone: (601) 899-8880 Fax: (601) 899-8851 Email: info@mbp.ms.gov Website: https://www.mbp.ms.gov/	Agency: Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure Address: 1867 Crane Ridge Drive, Suite 200-B, Jackson, MS 39216 Phone: 601-987-3079 Fax: 601-987-4159 Site: https://www.msbl.ms.gov/ Email: info@msbml.ms.gov	Agency: Mississippi State Board of Physical Therapy Address: 840 East River Place, Suite 503, Jackson, MS 39202 Phone: (601) 352-2918 Fax: (601) 352-2920 Email: info@msbpt.ms.gov Website: https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/	Agency: Mississippi State Department of Health Address: 143B Lefleurs Square, Jackson, MS 39211 Phone: (601) 364-7360 Fax: (601) 364-2381 Email: professionallicensure@msdh.ms.gov Website: https://msdh.ms.gov/page/95,0,82.html	Agency: Mississippi State Department of Health Address: 570 East Woodrow Wilson Drive, Jackson, MS 39216 Phone: 601-576-7400 Fax: 601-576-7725 Site: Mississippi Radiology Licensing Email: radiation@msdh.ms.gov	Agency: Mississippi State Department of Health Address: 570 East Woodrow Wilson Drive, Jackson, MS 39216 Phone: 601-576-7400 Fax: 601-576-7725 Site: Mississippi Radiology Licensing Email: radiation@msdh.ms.gov	Agency: Mississippi State Department of Health Address: 570 East Woodrow Wilson Drive, Jackson, MS 39216 Phone: 601-576-7400 Fax: 601-576-7725 Site: Mississippi Radiology Licensing Email: radiation@msdh.ms.gov	Agency: Mississippi State Board of Optometry Address: P.O. Box 12370, Jackson, MS 39236-2370 Phone: (601) 919-1432 Fax: (601) 919-1432 Email: msbptometry@bellsouth.net Website: https://www.msbo.ms.gov/

MISSOURI	Agency: Missouri Acupuncturist Advisory Committee Address: 3605 Missouri Blvd., Jefferson City, MO 65109 Phone: (573) 751-0871 Fax: (573) 751-0735 Website: https://pr.mo.gov/acupuncturists.asp Email: healingarts@pr.mo.gov	Agency: Missouri Dental Board Address: 3605 Missouri Boulevard, P.O. Box 1367, Jefferson City, MO 65102 Phone: (573) 751-0040 Fax: (573) 751-8216 Website: https://pr.mo.gov/dental.asp Email: dental@pr.mo.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Missouri State Board of Nursing Address: 3605 Missouri Boulevard, P.O. Box 656, Jefferson City, MO 65102 Phone: 573-751-0681 Fax: 573-751-0075 Site: https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp Email: nursing@pr.mo.gov	Agency: Missouri Board of Pharmacy Address: 3605 Missouri Boulevard, P.O. Box 625, Jefferson City, MO 65102 Phone: (573) 751-0091 Fax: (573) 526-3464 Email: pharmacy@pr.mo.gov Website: https://pr.mo.gov/pharmacists.asp	Agency: Missouri Board of Registration for the Healing Arts Address: 3605 Missouri Boulevard, P.O. Box 4, Jefferson City, MO 65102 Phone: 573-751-0098 Fax: 573-751-3166 Site: https://pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp Email: healingarts@pr.mo.gov	Agency: Missouri Board of Registration for the Healing Arts Address: 3605 Missouri Boulevard, P.O. Box 4, Jefferson City, MO 65102 Phone: (573) 751-0098 Fax: (573) 751-3166 Email: healingarts@pr.mo.gov Website: https://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp	Agency: Missouri Board of Occupational Therapy Address: 3605 Missouri Blvd, PO Box 1335, Jefferson City, MO 65102 Phone: (573) 751-0877 Fax: (573) 751-4668 Email: ot@pr.mo.gov Website: https://pr.mo.gov/occupationaltherapists.asp	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Missouri State Board of Optometry Address: 3605 Missouri Boulevard, P.O. Box 1335, Jefferson City, MO 65102-1335 Phone: (573) 751-0814 Fax: (573) 751-8216 Email: optometry@pr.mo.gov Website: https://pr.mo.gov/optometrists.asp
-----------------	--	---	--	--	---	---	---	--	---	--	--	--	--

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DM S	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
MONTANA	Agency: Montana Board of Medical Examiners Address: 301 S. Park Ave., 4th Floor, Helena, MT 59620 Phone: (406) 841-2390 Fax: Not publicly listed Website: https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/ Email: dlibsdhhelp@mt.gov	Agency: Montana Board of Dentistry Address: 301 S. Park Avenue, 4th Floor, Helena, MT 59620 Phone: (406) 444-6880 Fax: (406) 841-2305 Website: https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/dentistry/ Email: dlibsdden@mt.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Montana Board of Nursing Address: 301 South Park, Helena, MT 59620-0513 Phone: 406-444-6880 Fax: 406-841-2340 Site: https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/ Email: dlibsdhhelp@mt.gov	Agency: Montana Board of Pharmacy Address: 301 S. Park Avenue, 4th Floor, Helena, MT 59620 Phone: (406) 444-6880 Fax: (406) 841-2305 Email: dlibsdpdpha@mt.gov Website: https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pharmacy/	Agency: Montana Board of Medical Examiners Address: 301 South Park Avenue, 4th Floor, Helena, MT 59620 Phone: 406-841-2390 Fax: 406-841-2305 Site: https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/ Email: dlibsdmmed@mt.gov	Agency: Montana Board of Physical Therapy Examiners Address: 301 South Park Avenue, 4th Floor, Helena, MT 59620 Phone: (406) 444-6880 Fax: (406) 841-2305 Email: dlibsdpdtp@mt.gov Website: https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/physical-therapy/	Agency: Montana Board of Occupational Therapy Practice Address: 301 S Park Ave, 4th Floor, Helena, MT 59620 Phone: (406) 841-2202 Fax: (406) 841-2305 Email: dlibsdhhelp@mt.gov Website: https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/occupational-therapy-practice/	Agency: Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services Address: 1400 Broadway, Helena, MT 59620 Phone: 406-444-2676 Fax: 406-444-1725 Site: Montana Radiology Licensing Email: radiationcontrol@mt.gov	Agency: Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services Address: 1400 Broadway, Helena, MT 59620 Phone: 406-444-2676 Fax: 406-444-1725 Site: Montana Radiology Licensing Email: radiationcontrol@mt.gov	Agency: Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services Address: 1400 Broadway, Helena, MT 59620 Phone: 406-444-2676 Fax: 406-444-1725 Site: Montana Radiology Licensing Email: radiationcontrol@mt.gov	Agency: Montana Board of Optometry Address: 301 South Park Avenue, P.O. Box 200513, Helena, MT 59620-0513 Phone: (406) 841-2394 Fax: (406) 841-2305 Email: dlibsdopt@mt.gov Website: https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/optometry/
NEBRASKA	Agency: Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services – Board of Acupuncture Address: 301 Centennial Mall South, Lincoln, NE 68509 Phone: (402) 471-2118 Fax: (402) 742-8355 Website: https://dhhs.ne.gov/licenses/Dentistry.aspx Email: dhhs.acupuncture@nebraska.gov	Agency: Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services – Licensure Unit Address: 301 Centennial Mall South, Lincoln, NE 68509 Phone: (402) 471-2117 Fax: (402) 742-8355 Website: https://dhhs.ne.gov/licenses/Dentistry.aspx Email: DHHS.MedicalOffice@nebraska.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Nebraska Board of Nursing Address: 301 Centennial Mall South, Lincoln, NE 68509 Phone: 402-471-4376 Fax: 402-471-1066 Site: Nebraska Board of Nursing Email: DHHS.NursingOffice@nebraska.gov	Agency: Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services – Board of Pharmacy Address: 301 Centennial Mall South, Lincoln, NE 68509 Phone: (402) 471-2118 Fax: (402) 471-3577 Email: dhhs.licensure2117@nebraska.gov Website: https://dhhs.ne.gov/licenses/Pharmacy.aspx	Agency: Nebraska Department of Health & Human Services – Licensure Unit Address: 301 Centennial Mall South, Lincoln, NE 68509 Phone: 402-471-2115 Fax: 402-471-3577 Site: https://dhhs.ne.gov/licenses/Pages/Physician-Assistant.aspx Email: dhhs.licensuresupport@nebraska.gov	Agency: Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services – Licensure Unit Address: 301 Centennial Mall South, Lincoln, NE 68509 Phone: (402) 471-2118 Fax: (402) 742-8336 Email: dhhs.medicaloffice@nebraska.gov Website: https://dhhs.ne.gov/licenses/Pages/Physical-Therapist.aspx	Agency: Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services – Licensure Unit Address: 301 Centennial Mall South, Lincoln, NE 68509 Phone: (402) 471-2115 Fax: (402) 742-1152 Email: dhhs.licensure2117@nebraska.gov Website: https://dhhs.ne.gov/licenses/Pages/Occupational-Therapy.aspx	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Nebraska Board of Optometry Address: 301 Centennial Mall South, Lincoln, NE 68509 Phone: (402) 471-2118 Fax: (402) 471-3577 Email: dhhs.medicaloffice@nebraska.gov Website: https://dhhs.ne.gov/licenses/Pages/Optometry.aspx

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DMS	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
NEVADA	Agency: Nevada State Board of Oriental Medicine Address: 3191 E. Warm Springs Road, Las Vegas, NV 89120 Phone: (702) 486-2872 Fax: (702) 989-8584 Website: https://orientalmedicine.nv.gov/ Email: acbexbd@nsbme.nv.gov	Agency: Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners Address: 2651 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 104, Henderson, NV 89014 Phone: (702) 486-7044 Fax: (702) 486-7046 Email: nsbde@dental.nv.gov Website: https://dental.nv.gov/	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Nevada State Board of Nursing Address: 5011 Meadowood Mall Way, Suite 300, Reno, NV 89502 Phone: 775-687-7700 Fax: 775-687-7707 Site: https://nevadanursingboard.org/ Email: nursingboard@nsbn.state.nv.us	Agency: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy Address: 985 Damonte Ranch Parkway, Suite 206, Reno, NV 89521 Phone: (775) 850-1440 Fax: (775) 850-1444 Email: pharmacy@pharmacy.nv.gov Website: https://bop.nv.gov/	Agency: Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners Address: 9600 Gateway Drive, Reno, NV 89521 Phone: 775-688-2559 Fax: 775-688-2321 Site: https://medboard.nv.gov/ Email: nsbme@medboard.nv.gov	Agency: Nevada State Board of Physical Therapy Address: 3291 North Buffalo Drive, Suite 100, Las Vegas, NV 89129 Phone: (702) 876-5535 Fax: (702) 939-1441 Email: ptapplication@govm ail.state.nv.us Website: https://ptboard.nv.gov/	Agency: Nevada Board of Occupational Therapy Address: 6170 Mae Anne Avenue, Suite 1, Reno, NV 89523 Phone: (775) 746-4101 Fax: (775) 746-4105 Email: board@nvot.org Website: https://www.nvot.org/	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Nevada State Board of Optometry Address: 937 Mica Drive, Suite 17, Carson City, NV 89705 Phone: (775) 883-8367 Fax: (775) 305-0105 Email: admin@nvoptometry.org Website: https://nvoptometry.org/
NEW HAMPSHIRE	Agency: Board of Acupuncture Licensing Address: 7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301 Phone: (603) 271-2152 Fax: not listed Email: OPLCLicensing11@oplc.nh.gov Website: https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-acupuncture-licensing	Agency: New Hampshire Board of Dental Examiners Address: 7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301 Phone: (603) 271-2152 Fax: (603) 271-2668 Email: Dental.Board@nh.gov Website: https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-dental-examiners	Agency: New Hampshire Advisory Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy Address: Office of Professional Licensure & Certification, 7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301 Phone: (603) 271-2152 Fax: Not listed Email: OPLCLicensing3@oplc.nh.gov Website: Board of Medical Imaging	Agency: New Hampshire Advisory Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy Address: Office of Professional Licensure & Certification, 7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301 Phone: (603) 271-2152 Fax: Not listed Email: OPLCLicensing3@oplc.nh.gov Website: Board of Medical Imaging	Agency: New Hampshire Board of Nursing Address: 121 South Fruit Street, Concord, NH 03301 Phone: 603-271-2323 Fax: 603-271-6605 Site: https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-nursing Email: board.nursing@oplc.nh.gov	Agency: New Hampshire Board of Pharmacy Address: 7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301 Phone: (603) 271-2350 Fax: (603) 271-2856 Email: pharmacy.board@oplc.nh.gov Website: https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-pharmacy	Agency: New Hampshire Board of Medicine Address: 7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301 Phone: 603-271-1203 Fax: 603-271-6702 Site: https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-medicine Email: medboard@oplc.nh.gov	Agency: New Hampshire Office of Allied Health Professionals Address: 7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301 Phone: (603) 271-8389 Fax: (603) 271-6702 Email: allied-health@oplc.nh.gov Website: https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health-professionals	Agency: New Hampshire Office of Allied Health Professionals Address: 7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301 Phone: (603) 271-8389 Fax: (603) 271-6702 Email: alliedhealth@oplc.nh.gov Website: https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health-professionals-board	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: New Hampshire Board of Optometry Address: 7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301 Phone: (603) 271-2152 Fax: (603) 271-6702 Email: OPLCLicensing11@oplc.nh.gov Website: https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-optometry	Agency: Board of Optometry Address: 7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301 Phone: (603) 271-2152 Fax: (603) 271-6702 Email: Sharon.Canney@oplc.nh.gov Website: https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-optometry

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DMS	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
New Jersey	Agency: New Jersey Acupuncture Examining Board Address: P.O. Box 45035, Newark, NJ 07101 Phone: (973) 504-6369 Fax: not listed publicly Website: https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/acp Email: acupuncture@dca.lps.state.nj.us	Agency: New Jersey State Board of Dentistry Address: 124 Halsey Street, 6th Floor, Newark, NJ 07102 Phone: (973) 504-6405 Fax: (973) 273-8075 Website: https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/den Email: Dentistry@dca.njoag.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	New Jersey Board of Nursing Address: 124 Halsey Street, 6th Floor, Newark, NJ 07102 Phone: 973-504-6430 Fax: 973-648-3481 Site: https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nursing@dca.lps.state.nj.us	Agency: New Jersey State Board of Pharmacy Address: 124 Halsey Street, 6th Floor, Newark, NJ 07102 Phone: (973) 504-6450 Fax: (973) 273-8035 Email: pharmacy@dca.njoag.gov Website: https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/phar	Agency: New Jersey State Board of Medical Examiners Address: 140 East Front Street, 2nd Floor, Trenton, NJ 08608 Phone: 609-826-7100 Fax: 609-777-0089 Site: https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme Email: bme@dca.lps.state.nj.us	Agency: New Jersey State Board of Physical Therapy Examiners Address: 124 Halsey Street, 6th Floor, Newark, NJ 07102 Phone: (973) 504-6455 Fax: (973) 648-3536 Email: physicaltherapy@dca.lps.state.nj.us Website: https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/	Agency: New Jersey Occupational Therapy Advisory Council Address: 124 Halsey Street, 6th Floor, Newark, NJ 07101 Phone: (973) 504-6570 Fax: (973) 648-3536 Email: AskConsumerAffairs@dca.lps.state.nj.us Website: https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ot/	Agency Name: New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection Address: 25 Arctic Parkway, Ewing, NJ 08638 Phone: (609) 984-5890 Fax: (609) 984-5811 Email: bxc@dep.nj.gov Website: https://www.nj.gov/dep/rpp/brh	Agency Name: New Jersey Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners Address: 25 Arctic Parkway, Ewing, NJ 08638 Phone: (609) 984-5890 Fax: (609) 984-5811 Email: rpp@dep.nj.gov Website: https://www.nj.gov/dep/rpp/tec/rtboard.htm	Agency Name: New Jersey Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners Address: 25 Arctic Parkway, Ewing, NJ 08638 Phone: (609) 984-5890 Fax: (609) 984-5811 Email: rpp@dep.nj.gov Website: https://www.nj.gov/dep/rpp/tec/rtboard.htm	Agency: New Jersey State Board of Optometrists Address: 124 Halsey Street, 6th Floor, P.O. Box 45012, Newark, NJ 07101 Phone: (973) 504-6440 Fax: (973) 273-8075 Email: optometry@dca.lps.state.nj.us Website: https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/opt/
New Mexico	Agency: New Mexico Board of Acupuncture and Oriental Medicine Address: 2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505 Phone: (505) 476-4622 Fax: (505) 476-4615 Website: https://www.rld.nm.gov/ Email: acu.board@state.nm.us	Agency: New Mexico Board of Dental Health Care Address: 2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505 Phone: (505) 476-4622 Fax: (505) 476-4545 Website: https://www.rld.nm.gov/DentalHealthcare Email: Dental.Board@rld.nm.gov	Agency: New Mexico Environment Department Address: 2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1, Santa Fe, NM 87505 Phone: (505) 476-8600 Fax: (505) 476-8654 Website: https://www.env.nm.gov/rcb/ Email: rcb.MIRTP@env.nm.gov	Agency: New Mexico Environment Department Address: 2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1, Santa Fe, NM 87505 Phone: (505) 476-8600 Fax: (505) 476-8654 Website: https://www.env.nm.gov/rcb/ Email: rcb.MIRTP@env.nm.gov	New Mexico Board of Nursing Address: 6301 Indian School Road NE, Suite 710, Albuquerque, NM 87110 Phone: 505-841-8340 Fax: 505-841-8347 Site: https://nmbon.sks.com/ Email: nursingboard@state.nm.us	Agency: New Mexico Board of Pharmacy Address: 5500 San Antonio Drive NE, Suite C, Albuquerque, NM 87109 Phone: (505) 222-9830 Fax: (505) 222-9845 Email: pharmacy.board@state.nm.us Website: https://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/pharmacy.aspx	Agency: New Mexico Medical Board Address: 2055 S. Pacheco Street, Building 400, Santa Fe, NM 87505 Phone: 505-476-7220 Fax: 505-476-7233 Site: https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/ Email: nmbme@state.nm.us	Agency: New Mexico Physical Therapy Board Address: 2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505 Phone: (505) 476-4622 Fax: (505) 476-4645 Email: physicaltherapy.board@state.nm.us Website: New Mexico PT Board	Agency: New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department Address: 2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505 Phone: (505) 476-4622 Fax: (505) 476-4645 Email: occupationaltherapy.board@rld.nm.gov Website: New Mexico Board of OT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: New Mexico Board of Optometry Address: 2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505 Phone: (505) 476-4622 Fax: (505) 476-4665 Email: optometry.bd@state.nm.us Website: https://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Optometry.aspx

NEW YORK	Agency: New York State Education Department Address: 89 Washington Avenue, Albany, NY 12234 Phone: (518) 474-3817 ext. 260 Fax: (518) 473-0532 Website: https://www.op.nysed.gov/ Email: acupbd@nysed.gov	Agency: New York State Board for Dentistry Address: 89 Washington Avenue, Albany, NY 12234 Phone: (518) 474-3817 ext. 550 Fax: (518) 473-0567 Website: https://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/dent/ Email: dentbd@nysed.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: New York State Board of Nursing Address: 89 Washington Avenue, Albany, NY 12234 Phone: 518-474-3817 ext. 120 Fax: 518-474-3706 Site: https://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/ Email: nursebd@nysed.gov	Agency: New York State Board of Pharmacy Address: 89 Washington Avenue, Albany, NY 12234 Phone: (518) 474-3817 ext. 130 Fax: (518) 473-6995 Email: pharmbd@nysed.gov Website: https://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pharm/	Agency: New York State Education Department Address: 89 Washington Avenue, Albany, NY 12234 Phone: 518-474-3817 ext. 260 Fax: 518-473-0578 Site: https://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/med/medbroch.htm Email: opunit1@nysed.gov	Agency: New York State Education Department Address: 89 Washington Avenue, Albany, NY 12234 Phone: (518) 474-3817 ext. 180 Fax: (518) 402-5354 Email: opunit1@nysed.gov Website: https://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pt/	Agency: New York State Education Department Address: 89 Washington Avenue, Albany, NY 12234 Phone: (518) 474-3817 ext. 100 Fax: (518) 474-1449 Email: otbd@nysed.gov Website: https://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/ot/	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: New York State Board for Optometry Address: 89 Washington Avenue, Albany, NY 12234-1000 Phone: (518) 474-3817 ext. 591 Fax: (518) 473-0567 Email: optombd@nysed.gov Website: https://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/optom/
----------	--	---	--	--	---	---	---	--	--	--	--	--	--

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DMS	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
NORTH CAROLINA	Agency: North Carolina Acupuncture Licensing Board Address: 1500 Sunday Drive, Suite 102, Raleigh, NC 27607 Phone: (919) 821-3008 Fax: (919) 567-2865 Website: https://www.ncalc.com/ Email: info@ncalb.com	Agency: North Carolina State Board of Dental Examiners Address: 2000 Perimeter Park Drive, Suite 160, Morrisville, NC 27560 Phone: (919) 678-8223 Fax: (919) 678-8472 Website: https://www.ncdentalboard.org/ Email: info@ncdentalboard.org	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	North Carolina Board of Nursing Address: 4516 Lake Boone Trail, Raleigh, NC 27607 Phone: 919-782-3211 Fax: 919-781-9461 Site: https://www.ncbon.com/ Email: practice@ncbon.com	Agency: North Carolina Board of Pharmacy Address: 6015 Farrington Road, Suite 201, Chapel Hill, NC 27517 Phone: (919) 246-1050 Fax: (919) 246-1056 Email: info@ncbop.org Website: https://www.ncbop.org/	Agency: North Carolina Medical Board Address: 3127 Smoketree Court, Raleigh, NC 27604 Phone: 919-326-1100 Fax: 919-326-1130 Site: https://www.ncmedboard.org/ Email: info@ncmedboard.org	Agency: North Carolina Board of Physical Therapy Examiners Address: 8300 Health Park, Suite 233, Raleigh, NC 27615 Phone: (919) 490-6393 Fax: (919) 490-5106 Email: info@ncptboard.org Website: https://www.ncptboard.org/	Agency: North Carolina Board of Occupational Therapy Address: 4140 Parklake Ave., Suite 100, Raleigh, NC 27612 Phone: (919) 832-1380 Fax: (919) 787-3561 Email: admin@ncbot.org Website: https://www.ncbot.org/	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: North Carolina State Board of Examiners in Optometry Address: 521 Yopp Road, Suite 214 #444, Jacksonville, NC 28540 Phone: (910) 285-3160 Fax: (910) 285-4546 Email: info@ncoptometry.org Website: https://www.ncoptometry.org/
NORTH DAKOTA	Agency: No state licensing	Agency: North Dakota Board of Dental Examiners Address: 2900 E. Broadway Avenue, Suite 3, Bismarck, ND 58501 Phone: (701) 258-8600 Fax: not listed publicly Website: https://www.nddentalboard.org/ Email: info@nddentalboard.org	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	North Dakota Board of Nursing Address: 919 South 7th Street, Suite 504, Bismarck, ND 58504 Phone: 701-328-9777 Fax: 701-328-9785 Site: https://www.ndbon.org/ Email: contactus@ndbon.org	Agency: North Dakota State Board of Pharmacy Address: 1906 E. Broadway Avenue, Bismarck, ND 58501 Phone: (701) 328-9535 Fax: (701) 328-9536 Email: ndboph@ndboard.pharmacy Website: https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/	Agency: North Dakota Board of Medicine Address: 4204 Boulder Ridge Road, Suite 260, Bismarck, ND 58503 Phone: 701-450-4060 Fax: 701-989-6392 Site: https://www.ndbom.org/ Email: contact@ndbom.org	Agency: North Dakota Board of Physical Therapy Address: PO Box 1356, Bismarck, ND 58502 Phone: (701) 355-6346 Fax: (701) 222-2267 Email: contact@ndbpt.org Website: https://www.ndbpt.org/	Agency: North Dakota State Board of Occupational Therapy Practice Address: PO Box 4005, Bismarck, ND 58502 Phone: (701) 250-0847 Fax: (701) 751-3881 Email: board@ndotboard.com Website: https://www.ndotboard.com/	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: North Dakota State Board of Optometry Address: 586 Park Street, Dickinson, ND 58601 Phone: (701) 483-9400 Fax: (701) 483-9400 Email: ndoptometryboard@gmail.com Website: https://www.ndsbopt.org

OHIO	Agency: State Medical Board of Ohio – Acupuncture Address: 30 East Broad Street, 3rd Floor, Columbus, OH 43215 Phone: (614) 466-3934 Fax: not publicly listed Website: https://med.ohio.gov/ Email: acu@med.ohio.gov	Agency: Ohio State Dental Board Address: 77 South High Street, 17th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215 Phone: (614) 466-2580 Fax: not publicly listed Website: https://www.dental.ohio.gov/ Email: license@med.ohio.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Ohio Board of Nursing Address: 17 South High Street, Suite 400, Columbus, OH 43215 Phone: 614-466-3947 Fax: 614-466-0388 Site: https://www.nursing.ohio.gov/ Email: board@nursing.ohio.gov	Agency: State of Ohio Board of Pharmacy Address: 77 S. High Street, 17th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215 Phone: (614) 466-4143 Fax: (614) 752-4836 Email: contact@pharmacy.ohio.gov Website: https://www.pharmacy.ohio.gov/	Agency: State Medical Board of Ohio Address: 30 East Broad Street, 3rd Floor, Columbus, OH 43215 Phone: 614-466-3934 Fax: 614-728-5946 Site: https://med.ohio.gov/ Email: contact@med.ohio.gov	Agency: Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board Address: 77 South High Street, 16th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215 Phone: (614) 466-3774 Fax: (614) 995-0816 Email: board@otptat.ohio.gov Website: https://otptat.ohio.gov/	Agency: Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board Address: 77 South High Street, 16th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215 Phone: (614) 466-3774 Fax: (614) 995-0816 Email: board@otptat.ohio.gov Website: https://otptat.ohio.gov/	Agency Name: Ohio Department of Health, Radiologic Licensure Program Address: 246 N. High Street, Columbus, OH 43215 Phone: (614) 752-2370 Fax: (614) 564-2509 Email: Xray.Licensure@odh.ohio.gov Website: https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/radiologic-licensure/radiologic-licensure	Agency Name: Ohio Department of Health, Radiologic Licensure Program Address: 246 N. High Street, Columbus, OH 43215 Phone: (614) 752-2370 Fax: (614) 564-2509 Email: Xray.Licensure@odh.ohio.gov Website: https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/radiologic-licensure/radiologic-licensure	Agency Name: Ohio Department of Health, Radiologic Licensure Program Address: 246 N. High Street, Columbus, OH 43215 Phone: (614) 752-2370 Fax: (614) 564-2509 Email: Xray.Licensure@odh.ohio.gov Website: https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/radiologic-licensure/radiologic-licensure	Agency: Ohio Vision Professionals Board Address: 77 South High Street, 16th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215 Phone: (614) 466-9709 Fax: (614) 995-5392 Email: contactus@vision.ohio.gov Website: https://vision.ohio.gov
-------------	---	--	--	--	---	--	---	--	--	--	--	--	---

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DMS	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
OKLAHOMA	Agency: No state licensing	Agency: Oklahoma Board of Dentistry Address: 2920 N. Lincoln Blvd., Suite B, Oklahoma City, OK 73105 Phone: (405) 522-4844 Fax: (405) 522-4614 Website: https://www.ok.gov/dentistry/ Email: obod.board@ok.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Oklahoma Board of Nursing Address: 2915 N Classen Blvd, Suite 524, Oklahoma City, OK 73106 Phone: 405-962-1800 Fax: 405-962-1821 Site: https://www.ok.gov/nursing/ Email: board@nursing.ok.gov	Agency: Oklahoma State Board of Pharmacy Address: 2920 N. Lincoln Boulevard, Suite A, Oklahoma City, OK 73105 Phone: (405) 521-3815 Fax: (405) 521-3758 Email: pharmacy@pharmacy.ok.gov Website: https://www.ok.gov/pharmacy/	Agency: Oklahoma Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision Address: 101 NE 51st Street, Oklahoma City, OK 73105 Phone: 405-962-1400 Fax: 405-962-1499 Site: https://www.okmedicalboard.org/ Email: licensing@okmedicalboard.org	Agency: Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision – Physical Therapy Advisory Committee Address: 101 NE 51st Street, Oklahoma City, OK 73105 Phone: (405) 962-1400 Fax: (405) 962-1499 Email: licensing@okmedicalboard.org Website: https://www.okmedicalboard.org/physical_therapists	Agency: Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision – Occupational Therapy Advisory Committee Address: 101 NE 51st Street, Oklahoma City, OK 73105 Phone: (405) 962-1400 Fax: (405) 962-1499 Email: licensing@okmedicalboard.org Website: https://www.okmedicalboard.org/occupational_therapists	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Oklahoma Board of Examiners in Optometry Address: 5104 N Francis Avenue, Suite C, Oklahoma City, OK 73118 Phone: (405) 524-7474 Fax: (405) 557-0653 Email: optboard@optometry.ok.gov Website: https://optometry.ok.gov
OREGON	Agency: Oregon Medical Board – Acupuncture Program Address: 1501 SW West Ave, Suite 620, Portland, OR 97201 Phone: (971) 673-2700 Fax: (971) 673-2670 Website: https://www.oregon.gov/omb/ Email: acupuncture.board@obmt.oregon.gov	Agency: Oregon Board of Dentistry Address: 1500 SW 1st Avenue, Suite 770, Portland, OR 97201 Phone: (971) 673-3200 Fax: (971) 673-3202 Website: https://www.oregon.gov/dentistry/ Email: information@bd.oregon.gov	Agency: Oregon Board of Medical Imaging Address: 800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 1160, Portland, OR 97232 Phone: (971) 673-0216 Fax: (971) 673-0556 Website: https://www.oregon.gov/obmi/ Email: OBMI.info@obmi.oregon.gov	Agency: Oregon Board of Medical Imaging Address: 800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 1160A, Portland, OR 97232 Phone: (971) 673-0215 Fax: (971) 673-0218 Email: OBMI.info@obmi.oregon.gov Website: https://www.oregon.gov/obmi/	Oregon State Board of Nursing Address: 17938 SW Upper Boones Ferry Road, Portland, OR 97224 Phone: 971-673-0685 Fax: 971-673-0684 Site: https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/ Email: oregon.bn.info@osbn.oregon.gov	Agency: Oregon Board of Pharmacy Address: 800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 150, Portland, OR 97232 Phone: (971) 673-0001 Fax: (971) 673-0002 Email: pharmacy.board@state.or.us Website: https://www.oregon.gov/pharmacy/	Agency: Oregon Medical Board Address: 1500 SW 1st Avenue, Suite 620, Portland, OR 97201 Phone: 971-673-2700 Fax: 971-673-2670 Site: https://www.oregon.gov/omb Email: omb.info@omb.oregon.gov	Agency: Oregon Physical Therapist Licensing Board Address: 800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 407, Portland, OR 97232 Phone: (971) 673-0205 Fax: (971) 673-0226 Email: physical.therapy@state.or.us Website: https://www.oregon.gov/ptlb/	Agency: Oregon Occupational Therapy Licensing Board Address: 800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 407, Portland, OR 97232 Phone: (971) 673-0198 Fax: (971) 673-0226 Email: oregon.otlb@otlb.oregon.gov Website: https://www.oregon.gov/otlb/	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Oregon Board of Optometry Address: 1500 Liberty Street SE, Suite 210, Salem, OR 97302 Phone: (503) 399-0662 Fax: (503) 914-5142 Email: optometry.board@oregon.gov Website: https://www.oregon.gov/obo

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DMS	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
PENNSYLVANIA	Agency: Pennsylvania State Board of Medicine Address: P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649 Phone: (717) 783-1400 Fax: (717) 787-7769 Website: https://www.dos.pa.gov/ Email: ST-acupuncture@pa.gov	Agency: Pennsylvania State Board of Dentistry Address: P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Phone: (717) 783-7162 Fax: (717) 787-7769 Website: https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Dentistry/ Email: st-dentistry@pa.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Pennsylvania State Board Nursing Address: P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Phone: 717-783-7142 Fax: 717-783-0822 Site: Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing Email: st-nurse@pa.gov	Agency: Pennsylvania State Board of Pharmacy Address: P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Phone: (717) 783-7156 Fax: (717) 787-7769 Email: st-pharmacy@pa.gov Website: https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Pharmacy/	Agency: Pennsylvania State Board of Medicine Address: 2601 North Third Street, Harrisburg, PA 17110 Phone: 717-783-1400 Fax: 717-787-7769 Site: https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/ Email: st-medicine@pa.gov	Agency: Pennsylvania State Board of Physical Therapy Address: P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649 Phone: (717) 783-7134 Fax: (717) 787-7769 Email: st-physical@pa.gov Website: https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/PhysicalTherapy/	Agency: Pennsylvania State Board of Occupational Therapy Education and Licensure Address: P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649 Phone: (717) 783-1389 Fax: (717) 787-7769 Email: ST-OccupationalTherapy@pa.gov Website: https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/OccupationalTherapy/	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Pennsylvania State Board of Optometry Address: P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649 Phone: (717) 783-7155 Fax: (717) 787-7769 Email: ST-OPTOMETRY@PA.GOV Website: https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Optometry/
RHODE ISLAND	Agency: Rhode Island Department of Health – Board of Acupuncture Address: 3 Capitol Hill, Room 104, Providence, RI 02908 Phone: (401) 222-5960 Fax: not publicly listed Website: https://health.ri.gov/ Email: doh.elicense@health.ri.gov	Agency: Rhode Island Board of Examiners in Dentistry Address: 3 Capitol Hill, Providence, RI 02908 Phone: (401) 222-5960 Fax: not publicly listed Website: https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=229 Email: doh.elicense@health.ri.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Rhode Island Board of Nurse Registration and Nursing Education Address: 3 Capitol Hill, Room 105, Providence, RI 02908 Phone: 401-222-5700 Fax: 401-222-6683 Site: https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231 Email: doh.elicense@health.ri.gov	Agency: Rhode Island Board of Pharmacy Address: 3 Capitol Hill, Room 205, Providence, RI 02908 Phone: (401) 222-5960 Fax: (401) 222-2158 Email: doh.elicense@health.ri.gov Website: https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=275	Agency: Rhode Island Department of Health - Board of Physician Assistants Address: 3 Capitol Hill, Providence, RI 02908 Phone: 401-222-5960 Fax: 401-222-3352 Site: https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=243 Email: pa.license@health.ri.gov	Agency: Rhode Island Department of Health - Board of Physical Therapy Address: 3 Capitol Hill, Room 104, Providence, RI 02908 Phone: (401) 222-5960 Fax: (401) 222-3352 Email: doh.elicense@health.ri.gov Website: https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=258	Agency: Rhode Island Department of Health – Board of Occupational Therapy Address: 3 Capitol Hill, Room 105A, Providence, RI 02908 Phone: (401) 222-5960 Fax: (401) 222-3352 Email: doh.elicense@health.ri.gov Website: https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Rhode Island Board of Examiners in Optometry Address: 3 Capitol Hill, Room 105, Providence, RI 02908 Phone: (401) 222-5960 Fax: (401) 222-2158 Email: doh.elicense@health.ri.gov Website: https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=235

SOUTH CAROLINA	Licensure not required	Agency: South Carolina Board of Dentistry Address: 110 Centerview Drive, Columbia, SC 29210 Phone: (803) 896-4599 Fax: (803) 896-4719 Website: https://llr.sc.gov/board/ Email: Contact.Dentistry@llr.sc.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	South Carolina Board of Nursing Address: 110 Centerview Drive, Columbia, SC 29210 Phone: 803-896-4550 Fax: 803-896-4525 Site: https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/ Email: nurseboard@llr.sc.gov	Agency: South Carolina Board of Pharmacy Address: 110 Centerview Drive, Columbia, SC 29210 Phone: (803) 896-4700 Fax: (803) 896-4596 Email: contact.pharmacy@llr.sc.gov Website: https://llr.sc.gov/board/	Agency: South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners Address: 110 Centerview Drive, Columbia, SC 29210 Phone: 803-896-4500 Fax: 803-896-4515 Site: https://llr.sc.gov/med/ Email: medboard@llr.sc.gov	Agency: South Carolina Board of Physical Therapy Address: 110 Centerview Drive, Columbia, SC 29210 Phone: (803) 896-4683 Fax: (803) 896-4719 Email: Contact.PT@llr.sc.gov Website: https://llr.sc.gov/pt/	Agency: South Carolina Board of Occupational Therapy Address: 110 Centerview Drive, Columbia, SC 29210 Phone: (803) 896-4683 Fax: (803) 896-4719 Email: contact.ot@llr.sc.gov Website: https://llr.sc.gov/ot/	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: South Carolina Board of Examiners in Optometry Address: P.O. Box 11289, Columbia, SC 29211-1289 Phone: (803) 896-4679 Fax: (803) 896-4719 Email: contact.optometry@llr.sc.gov Website: https://www.llr.sc.gov/opto
-----------------------	------------------------	---	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	---

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DMS	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
SOUTH DAKOTA	Licensure not required	Agency: South Dakota State Board of Dentistry Address: 101 N. Main Avenue, Suite 104, Sioux Falls, SD 57104 Phone: (605) 224-1282 Fax: (605) 224-9168 Website: https://www.sdboardsdofdentistry.com/ Email: contactus@sdboardofdentistry.com	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	South Dakota Board of Nursing Address: 4305 S Louise Avenue, Suite 201, Sioux Falls, SD 57106 Phone: 605-362-2760 Fax: 605-362-2768 Site: https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/ Email: sdbon@state.sd.us	Agency: South Dakota Board of Pharmacy Address: 4001 W. Valhalla Boulevard, Suite 106, Sioux Falls, SD 57106 Phone: (605) 362-2737 Fax: (605) 362-2738 Email: pharmacyboard@state.sd.us Website: https://doh.sd.gov/boards/pharmacy/	Agency: South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners Address: 101 N. Main Avenue, Suite 301, Sioux Falls, SD 57104 Phone: 605-367-7781 Fax: 605-367-7786 Site: https://www.sdbmo.org/ Email: bom@state.sd.us	South Dakota State Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners 101 N. Main Avenue, Suite 301 Sioux Falls, SD 57104 Email: sdbmoe@state.sd.us Phone: (605) 367-7781 Fax: (605) 367-7786	Agency: South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners – Occupational Therapy Address: 101 N. Main Avenue, Suite 301, Sioux Falls, SD 57104 Phone: (605) 367-7781 Fax: (605) 367-7786 Email: sdbmoe@state.sd.us Website: https://www.sdbmo.org/	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: South Dakota Board of Examiners in Optometry Address: P.O. Box 6, Langford, SD 57454 Phone: (605) 493-6504 Fax: (605) 493-6504 Email: sdoptboard@goldenwest.net Website: https://doh.sd.gov/boards/optometry
TENNESSEE	Agency: Tennessee Board of Acupuncture Address: 665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville, TN 37243 Phone: (615) 741-3111 Fax: (605) 224-9168 Website: https://www.tn.gov/health/ Email: acu.health@tn.gov	Agency: Tennessee Board of Dentistry Address: 665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville, TN 37243 Phone: (615) 532-5073 Fax: (605) 224-9168 Website: Board of Dentistry Tennessee Email: dental.health@tn.gov	Agency: Tennessee Board of Medical Examiners Address: 710 James Robertson Parkway, Nashville, TN 37243 Phone: (615) 741-2101 Fax: Not listed Email: Medical.Health@tn.gov Website: Tennessee Health Board	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Tennessee Board of Nursing Address: 665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville, TN 37243 Phone: 615-532-5166 Fax: 615-741-7899 Site: Tennessee Board of Nursing Email: tn.health@tn.gov	Agency: Tennessee Board of Pharmacy Address: 665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville, TN 37243 Phone: (615) 741-2718 Fax: (615) 741-2722 Email: tn.health@tn.gov Website: Tennessee Board of Pharmacy	Agency: Tennessee Committee on Physician Assistants Address: 665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville, TN 37243 Phone: 615-532-3202 Fax: 615-253-4484 Site: TeTneTnnsssee Pe Professional B B Board Email: medical.health@tn.gov	Agency: Tennessee Board of Physical Therapy Address: 665 Mainstream Drive, 2nd Floor, Nashville, TN 37243 Phone: (615) 741-3807 Fax: (615) 253-4484 Email: Unit1HRB.Health@tn.gov Website: Tennessee PT Board	Agency: Tennessee Board of Occupational Therapy Address: 665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville, TN 37243 Phone: (615) 532-3202 Fax: (615) 741-7698 Email: Unit1HRB.Health@tn.gov Website: Tennessee Board of OT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Tennessee Board of Optometry Address: 665 Mainstream Drive, 2nd Floor, Nashville, TN 37243 Phone: (615) 741-2241 Fax: (615) 741-7698 Email: Unit3HRB.Health@tn.gov Website: Tennessee Optometry Board

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DMS	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
TEXAS	Agency: Texas State Board of Acupuncture Examiners (part of the Texas Medical Board) Address: 1801 Congress Ave., Suite 9.200, Austin, TX 78701 Phone: (512) 305-7030 Fax: (615) 253-4484 Website: https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/acupuncture-board Email: acu@tmb.state.tx.us	Agency: Texas State Board of Dental Examiners Address: 333 Guadalupe Street, Tower 3, Suite 800, Austin, TX 78701 Phone: (512) 463-6400 Fax: (512) 649-0797 Website: https://tsbde.texas.gov/ Email: licensinghelp@tsbde.texas.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Texas Board of Nursing Address: 333 Guadalupe, Suite 3-460, Austin, TX 78701 Phone: 512-305-7400 Fax: 512-305-7401 Site: https://www.bon.texas.gov/ Email: webmaster@bon.texas.gov	Agency: Texas State Board of Pharmacy Address: 333 Guadalupe Street, Suite 3-500, Austin, TX 78701 Phone: (512) 305-8000 Fax: (512) 305-8082 Email: pharmacy@pharmacy.texas.gov Website: https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/	Agency: Texas Physician Assistant Board (part of Texas Medical Board) Address: 1801 Congress Avenue, Suite 9.200, Austin, TX 78701 Phone: 512-305-7030 Fax: 512-305-7051 Site: https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-physician-assistant Email: verificic@tmb.state.tx.us	Agency: Texas Board of Physical Therapy Examiners Address: 1801 Congress Avenue, Suite 10.200, Austin, TX 78701 Phone: (512) 305-6900 Fax: (512) 305-6984 Email: info@ptot.texas.gov Website: https://www.ptot.texas.gov/	Texas Board of Occupational Therapy Examiners 333 Guadalupe Street #2-510 Austin, TX 78701 Phone: 512-305-6900 Fax: 512-305-6970 Email: lea@ptot.texas.gov	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Texas Optometry Board Address: 333 Guadalupe Street, Suite 2-420, Austin, TX 78701 Phone: (512) 305-8500 Fax: (512) 305-8501 Email: info@tob.texas.gov Website: https://tob.texas.gov/
UTAH	Agency: Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing Address: 160 E 300 S, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 Phone: (801) 530-6628 Fax: (512) 305-7051 Website: https://dopl.utah.gov/ Email: doplweb@utah.gov	Agency: Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing Address: 160 East 300 South, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 Phone: (801) 530-6628 Fax: (801) 530-6511 Website: https://dopl.utah.gov/dentistry/ Email: b1@utah.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Utah Board of Nursing Address: 160 E 300 S, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 Phone: 801-530-6628 Fax: 801-530-6511 Site: https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/ Email: dopl@utah.gov	Agency: Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing – Board of Pharmacy Address: 160 E. 300 S., Salt Lake City, UT 84111 Phone: (801) 530-6628 Fax: (801) 530-6511 Email: doplbureau3@utah.gov Website: https://dopl.utah.gov/pharm/	Agency: Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing (DOPL) Address: 160 East 300 South, 1st Floor, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 Phone: 801-530-6628 Fax: 801-530-6511 Site: https://dopl.utah.gov/ Email: dopl@utah.gov	Agency: Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing – Physical Therapy Licensing Address: 160 E 300 S, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 Phone: (801) 530-6628 Fax: (801) 530-6511 Email: doplbureau3@utah.gov Website: https://dopl.utah.gov/pt/	Agency: Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing – Occupational Therapy Board Address: 160 E 300 S, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 Phone: (801) 530-6628 Fax: (801) 530-6511 Email: doplbureau3@utah.gov Website: https://dopl.utah.gov/ot/	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing – Optometry Address: 160 E 300 S, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 Phone: (801) 530-6628 Fax: (801) 530-6511 Email: dopl@utah.gov Website: https://dopl.utah.gov/optometry

VERMONT	Agency: Vermont Office of Professional Regulation Address: 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor, Montpelier, VT 05620 Phone: (802) 828-1505 Fax: (512) 305-7051 Website: https://sos.vermont.gov/acupuncturists/ Email: sos.oprlicensing1@vermont.gov	Agency: Vermont Board of Dental Examiners Address: 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor, Montpelier, VT 05620 Phone: (802) 828-2390 Fax: (802) 828-2465 Website: https://sos.vermont.gov/dental-examiners/ Email: diane.lafaille@sec.state.vt.us	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Vermont Board of Nursing Address: 89 Main Street, Montpelier, VT 05620 Phone: 802-828-2396 Fax: 802-828-2484 Site: https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/ Email: sos.nursing@vermont.gov	Agency: Vermont Board of Pharmacy Address: 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor, Montpelier, VT 05620 Phone: (802) 828-2373 Fax: (802) 828-2465 Email: sos.oprpharmacy@vermont.gov Website: https://sos.vermont.gov/pharmacy/	Agency: Vermont Board of Medical Practice Address: 108 Cherry Street, Burlington, VT 05401 Phone: 802-657-4220 Fax: 802-657-4227 Site: https://www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board Email: ahsonline@vermont.gov	Agency: Vermont Office of Professional Regulation – Physical Therapy Address: 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor, Montpelier, VT 05620-3402 Phone: (802) 828-1505 Fax: (802) 828-2465 Email: sos.oprlicensing1@vermont.gov Website: https://sos.vermont.gov/physical-therapy/	Agency: Vermont Office of Professional Regulation – Office of Allied Mental Health and Occupational Therapy Address: 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor, Montpelier, VT 05620 Phone: (802) 828-1505 Fax: (802) 828-2465 Email: sos.oprlicensing1@vermont.gov Website: https://sos.vermont.gov/occupational-therapy/	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Vermont Board of Optometry Address: 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor, Montpelier, VT 05620-3402 Phone: (802) 828-1505 Fax: Not listed Email: sos.optometry@vermont.gov Website: https://sos.vermont.gov/optometry/
---------	--	--	--	--	---	--	---	--	--	--	--	--	--

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DMS	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIA TION THER APY	RADIOGR APHY	OPTOMETRY
VIRGINIA	Agency: Virginia Board of Medicine – Acupuncture Advisory Board Address: 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Henrico, VA 23233 Phone: (804) 367-4600 Fax: (804) 527-4426 Website: https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/ Email: medbd@dhp.virginia.gov	Agency: Virginia Board of Dentistry Address: 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Henrico, VA 23233 Phone: (804) 367-4538 Fax: (804) 527-4428 Website: https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/dentistry/ Email: denbd@dhp.virginia.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Virginia Board of Nursing Address: 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Henrico, VA 23233 Phone: 804-367-4515 Fax: 804-527-4455 Site: https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/ Email: nursebd@dhp.virginia.gov	Agency: Virginia Board of Pharmacy Address: Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Henrico, VA 23233 Phone: (804) 367-4456 Fax: (804) 527-4472 Email: pharmacy@dhp.virginia.gov Website: https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/pharmacy/	Agency: Virginia Board of Medicine Address: 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Henrico, VA 23233 Phone: 804-367-4600 Fax: 804-527-4426 Site: v/medicine Email: medbd@dhp.virginia.gov	Agency: Virginia Board of Physical Therapy Address: Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Henrico, VA 23233-1463 Phone: (804) 367-4674 Fax: (804) 527-4426 Email: ptboard@dhp.virginia.gov Website: https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/PhysicalTherapy/	Agency: Virginia Board of Medicine – Occupational Therapy Advisory Board Address: 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Henrico, VA 23233 Phone: (804) 367-4600 Fax: (804) 527-4426 Email: medbd@dhp.virginia.gov Website: https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Virginia Board of Optometry Address: Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Henrico, VA 23233-1463 Phone: (804) 597-4132 Fax: (804) 527-4471 Email: optbd@dhp.virginia.gov Website: https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Optometry/
WASHINGTON	Agency: Washington State Department of Health Address: 111 Israel Road SE, Tumwater, WA 98501 Phone: (360) 236-4700 Fax: (360) 236-2901 Website: https://doh.wa.gov/ Email: acupuncture@doh.wa.gov	Agency: Washington State Dental Quality Assurance Commission Address: 111 Israel Road SE, Tumwater, WA 98501 Phone: (360) 236-4700 Fax: (360) 236-2901 Website: Dental Assurance Washington Email: dental@doh.wa.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Washington State Board of Nursing Address: 111 Israel Rd SE, Tumwater, WA 98501 Phone: 360-236-4700 Fax: 360-236-4738 Site: https://nursing.wa.gov/ Email: nursing@doh.wa.gov	Agency: Washington State Pharmacy Quality Assurance Commission Address: PO Box 47877, Olympia, WA 98504 Phone: (360) 236-4946 Fax: (360) 236-2901 Email: wspqac@doh.wa.gov Website: Washington State Pharmacy Assurance	Agency: Washington Medical Commission Address: 111 Israel Road SE, Tumwater, WA 98501 Phone: 360-236-2750 Fax: 360-236-2901 Site: https://wmc.wa.gov/ Email: medical.commission@wmc.wa.gov	Agency: Washington State Department of Health Address: 111 Israel Road SE, Tumwater, WA 98501 Phone: (360) 236-4700 Fax: (360) 236-2901 Email: hpqa.csc@doh.wa.gov Website: Washington Department of Health	Agency: Washington State Department of Health Address: 111 Israel Road SE, Tumwater, WA 98501 Phone: (360) 236-4700 Fax: (360) 236-2901 Email: hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov Website: Washington Department of Health	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Washington State Department of Health – Board of Optometry Address: 111 Israel Road SE, Tumwater, WA 98501 Phone: (360) 236-4700 Fax: Not listed Email: hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov Website: Washington Board of Optometry

STATE	ACUPUNCTURE	DENTAL	MRI	DM S	NURSING	PHARMACY	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT	PHYSICAL THERAPY	OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	NMT	RADIATION THERAPY	RADIOGRAPHY	OPTOMETRY
WEST VIRGINIA	Licensure not required	Agency: West Virginia Board of Dentistry Address: 1319 Robert C. Byrd Drive, Crab Orchard, WV 25827 Phone: (304) 252-8266 Fax: (304) 344-8061 Website: https://wvbodpr.od.glsuite.us/ Email: wvbde@suddenlinkmail.com	Agency: West Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Technology Board of Examiners Address: Not listed Phone: (304) 558-4012 Toll-Free: (877) 609-9869 Fax: (304) 957-0177 Email: rtboard@wv.gov Website: https://www.wvrtboard.org	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	West Virginia Board of Examiners for Registered Professional Nurses Address: 5001 MacCorkle Ave, SW, Suite 101, South Charleston, WV 25309 Phone: 304-744-0900 Fax: 304-744-0600 Site: https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/ Email: rnboard@wv.gov	Agency: West Virginia Board of Pharmacy Address: 2310 Kanawha Boulevard East, Charleston, WV 25311 Phone: (304) 558-0558 Fax: (304) 558-0572 Email: wvborpharmacy@wv.gov Website: https://www.wvbop.com/	Agency: West Virginia Board of Medicine – Physician Assistant Advisory Committee Address: 101 Dee Drive, Suite 103, Charleston, WV 25311 Phone: 304-558-2921 Fax: 304-558-2084 Site: https://wvbom.wv.gov/ Email: bom.wv.gov@wv.gov	Agency: West Virginia Board of Physical Therapy Address: 2 Players Club Drive, Suite 102, Charleston, WV 25311 Phone: (304) 558-0367 Fax: (304) 558-0369 Email: info@wvbot.org Website: https://www.wvbot.org/	Agency: West Virginia Board of Occupational Therapy Address: 106 Dee Drive, Suite 1, Charleston, WV 25311 Phone: (304) 558-1384 Fax: (304) 414-0197 Email: drina.wells@wv.gov Website: https://www.wvbot.org/	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT Site: ARRT	Agency: West Virginia Board of Optometry Address: 179 Summers Street, Suite 231, Charleston, WV 25301 Phone: (304) 558-5901 Fax: (304) 558-5908 Email: info@wvbo.org Website: https://www.wvbo.org/	
WISCONSIN	Agency: Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services Address: 4822 Madison Yards Way, Madison, WI 53705 Phone: (608) 266-2112 Fax: (608) 267-0644 Website: https://dsps.wi.gov/ Email: dsps@wi.gov	Agency: Wisconsin Dentistry Examining Board Address: 4822 Madison Yards Way, Madison, WI 53705 Phone: (608) 266-2112 Fax: (608) 267-0644 Website: Wisconsin Dentistry Board Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Wisconsin Board of Nursing Address: 4822 Madison Yards Way, Madison, WI 53705 Phone: 608-266-2112 Fax: 608-267-0644 Site: https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov	Agency: Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining Board Address: 4822 Madison Yards Way, Madison, WI 53705 Phone: (608) 266-2112 Fax: (608) 267-0644 Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov Website: https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Pharmacy/Default.aspx	Agency: Wisconsin Medical Examining Board Address: 4822 Madison Yards Way, Madison, WI 53705 Phone: 608-266-2112 Fax: 608-267-0644 Site: https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Medical/Default.aspx Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov	Agency: Wisconsin Physical Therapy Examining Board Address: 4822 Madison Yards Way, Madison, WI 53705 Phone: (608) 266-2112 Fax: (608) 267-0644 Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov Website: https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/PhysicalTherapist/Default.aspx	Agency: Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services – Occupational Therapists Affiliated Credentialing Board Address: 4822 Madison Yards Way, Madison, WI 53705 Phone: (608) 266-2112 Fax: (608) 267-0644 Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov Website: https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/OccupationalTherapist/Default.aspx	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT Site: ARRT	Agency: Wisconsin Optometry Examining Board Address: 4822 Madison Yards Way, Madison, WI 53705 Phone: (608) 266-2112 Fax: Not listed Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov Website: https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Optometry/Default.aspx	

WYOMING	Licensure not required	Agency: Wyoming Board of Dental Examiners Address: 2001 Capitol Avenue, Room 105, Cheyenne, WY 82002 Phone: (307) 777-7387 Fax: (307) 777-3508 Website: https://dental.wyo.gov/ Email: dentalboard@wyo.gov	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing Site: ARRT	Agency: Wyoming State Board of Nursing Address: 130 Hobbs Ave, Suite B, Cheyenne, WY 82002 Phone: 307-777-7601 Fax: 307-777-3519 Site: https://wsbn.wyo.gov/ Email: wsbn-info@wyo.gov	Agency: Wyoming State Board of Pharmacy Address: 1712 Carey Avenue, Suite 200, Cheyenne, WY 82002 Phone: (307) 634-9636 Fax: (307) 634-6335 Email: bop@wyo.gov Website: https://pharmacyboard.wyo.gov/	Agency: Wyoming Board of Medicine Address: 130 Hobbs Avenue, Suite B, Cheyenne, WY 82002 Phone: 307-778-7053 Fax: 307-778-2069 Site: https://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/ Email: bom@wyo.gov	Agency: Wyoming Board of Physical Therapy Address: 2001 Capitol Avenue, Room 104, Cheyenne, WY 82002 Phone: (307) 777-3507 Fax: (307) 777-3508 Email: wyoingphysicaltherapy@wyo.gov Website: https://ptboard.wyo.gov/	Agency: Wyoming Board of Occupational Therapy Address: 2001 Capitol Avenue, Room 127, Cheyenne, WY 82002 Phone: (307) 777-3507 Fax: (307) 777-3508 Email: wybopt@wyo.gov Website: https://otboard.wyo.gov/	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: No state licensing – ARRT certification required Site: ARRT	Agency: Wyoming Board of Examiners in Optometry Address: 2001 Capitol Avenue, Room 103, Cheyenne, WY 82002 Phone: (307) 777-6529 Fax: (307) 777-3508 Email: emily.cronbaugh@wyo.gov Website: https://optometry.wyo.gov/
---------	------------------------	--	--	--	---	---	---	--	--	--	--	--	--